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About Pacific Insurance
OUR BACKGROUND

The Pacific Insurance Berhad has its roots going back to the 1950s when it was the Malayan business arm of The Netherlands
Insurance Company, then the 12th largest insurance company in the world. The local operations were reconstituted in
1984 into a local insurance company bearing the name, The Netherlands Insurance (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd. In 1994, The
Pacific Bank Bhd (now known as PacificMas Berhad) acquired 70% of the Company’s equity and changed to The Pacific
Insurance Berhad when the Company became a wholly-owned subsidiary of PacificMas Berhad.

In 2011, Fairfax Asia Limited acquired 100% of the equity of The Pacific Insurance Berhad and Fairfax Financial Holdings
Limited (Fairfax) of Canada became the ultimate holding company. Fairfax is a large Canadian financial services holding
company based in Toronto and is listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange with shareholders’ equity of USD7.2 billion and
total assets of USD36.0 billion as at the end of 2013. Through its various subsidiaries, the Fairfax Group is engaged in
property and casualty insurance and reinsurance and investment management. The Group has operations in Canada,
USA, Brazil, Europe as well as Asia with total premiums of USD5.9 billion.

Key Achievements In 2013

e Gross premiums rose by 9.1% to RM228.5 million (2012: RM209.5 million).

e Total assets rose to RM519.6 million (2012: RM492.8 million).

e Ranked as the largest individual Medical Insurer in the Malaysian general insurance industry.
e Ranked as second largest Marine Hull Insurer with a market share of 11.4%.
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On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE
pleased to present the Annual Report Financial Performance at a glance

and Audited Financial Statements of our 2013 2012
Company for the financial year ended 31 RM RM %
December 2013 ’million ’million INcrease
Gross Written Premium 228.5 209.5 9.1%
OVERVIEW Underwriting Profit 8.3 95 -12.6%
Amid a challenging global economic and financial Profit Before Tax 22.6 23,8 -3.0%
environment, the Malaysian economy expanded by 4.7% NIst Bl o (e e 214 18.5 15.7%

in 2013 (2012: 5.6%), driven by the continued strong
domestic demand that remained resilient throughout the Basic Earnings Per Share

year. According to the 2013 Bank Negara Malaysia Annual (sen) 21.4 18.5 15.7%
Report, the Malaysian economy is expected to remain on

a steady growth path in 2014, expanding by about 4.5%  Total Assets 519.6  492.8 5.4%
to 5.5%, with domestic demand remaining as the key Total Equity 169.9 149.8 13.4%
driver of growth.

In 2013, the General Insurance indus’Fry (“indus'try”) Financial Review

registered a growth of 6.4% (2012: 8.3%) in gross written . . .
premium to reach RM16.2 billion (2012: RM15.2 billion). ~ Our Company recorded a growth in gross written premium of
The overall Net Claims Incurred (“NCI”) ratio declined to ~ 9.1% to RM228.5 milion (2012: RM209.5 million). This growth

56.7% in 2013 (2012: 56.8%). Consequently, the rateis above the industry growth rate of 6.4%. Medical and Motor
combined ratio also improved to 87.1% in 2013  class remained as the main premium generator with both classes
(2012: 87.2%). together accounting for 53.6% of the total gross written premium.



In 2013, our Company’s overall market ranking was 19th out
of a total of 25 insurers in Malaysia (2012: 20th out of 26
insurers). However, on the ranking of Individual Health
Insurance, our Company continues to maintain its number 1
spot in the industry with a market share of 37.1% as at the
end of 2013 (2012: 32.5%).

In 2013, our Marine Hull portfolio was placed second, with a
market share of 11.4%, among the total of 25 insurers (2012:
ranked third, with a market share of 11.7%, out of 26 insurers).

Our Motor portfolio grew by 34.4% to RM66 million in 2013
compared to RM49.1 million in 2012. An overall underwriting
loss of RM5 million was recorded in the Motor portfolio in
2013. However, with the exclusion of the Malaysia Motor
Insurance Pool (“MMIP”) loss, our Company’s own Motor
portfolio recorded an underwriting profit of RM3.7 million
(2012: RM5.6 million).

The new Motor Cover Framework implemented in January
2012 had allowed a gradual increase in motor tariff premium.
The latest adjustment to motor insurance tariff rate was
effected on 15 February 2014 and represented the third
round of adjustment under the Framework. This gradual
increase in premium rate will continue until 2016. As the
premium rate increase has been marginal, its impact on the
Motor class is not expected to be significant.

Net Claims Incurred (“NCI”) in our Motor portfolio rose by
16% to RM92.5 million in 2013 (2012: RM79.7 million).
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Accordingly, the NCI ratio increased to 63% in 2013
compared with 59.1% in 2012, largely due to the impairment
in the MMIP portfolio. Excluding the loss contribution from
the MMIP business, our Company’s NCI ratio would have
been 52.4% (2012: 51.7%).

Management expense rose marginally to RM30.1 million in
2013 (2012: RM29.9 million), due to the normal increase in
operational costs.

Our Company’s underwriting profit recorded a slight
reduction to RM8.3 million in 2013 (2012: RM9.5 million),
after taking into account the Company’s share, amounting to
RM8.7 million, of the loss incurred by the MMIP. Accordingly,
the Company recorded a Combined Ratio of 94.3% in 2013
(2012: 93%).

Our Company’s total assets rose to RM519.6 million as at
end of 2013, from RM492.8 million as at end of the previous
year. On investment income, our Company registered a lower
level of RM13.3 million in 2013 (2012: RM14.1 million), due to
the lower gain from disposal of investments.

In line with the lower underwriting surplus and investment
income, our profit before tax also recorded a lower amount of
RM22.6 million in 2013, compared to RM23.3 million in 2012.

For the financial year ended 31 December 2013, the Board of
Directors did not recommend any payment of dividend.
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BUSINESS OPERATIONS REVIEW

In 2013, the Company focused on improving its underwriting
position by developing profitable segments of business. In
this regard, Management enhanced its effort to refine the
Company’s business portfolio by focusing on the FMMMM
strategy to develop the Fire, Medical, Marine, Manpower
(Foreign Workers) and Motorcycle Third Party businesses.

Changes in Regulatory Environment

The Financial Services Act 2013 (“FSA”) came into force
effective 30 June 2013 and it governs the conduct and

supervision of the financial institutions in Malaysia. The FSA is
aimed at promoting financial stability, strengthening the
regulation of financial institutions and implementing
recommendations under the Financial Sector Assessment
Program (“FSAP”). The FSA amalgamated several separate
laws under a single legislative framework, namely, the
Banking and Financial Institutions Act 1989 (BAFIA), Islamic
Banking Act 1983, Insurance Act 1996, Takaful Act 1984,
Payment Systems Act 2003 and Exchange Control Act 1953,
which were repealed simultaneously on the date the FSA
came into effect.

“....on the ranking of individual
Health Insurance, our Company

continues to maintain its Number
1 spot in the industry....”

During the year under review, Bank Negara Malaysia issued
and updated various guidelines and circulars for insurance
companies including the guidelines on External Auditors,Fit
and Proper Criteria, Information Requirement under
Section 279(1) of the Financial Services Act 2013, Related
Party Transactions, Management of Insurance Funds,
Granting of Credit Facilities and Risk Governance. These
guidelines and circulars were issued and updated to facilitate
the operations of the insurance companies.

The Government also announced in the 2014 Malaysia
Budget that the Goods and Services Tax (GST) will be
implemented on 1 April 2015 to replace the existing
Government Sales and Service Tax. Our Company has
started on a project together with a consultancy firm to effect
a smooth and successful transition to the GST.

The Personal Data Protection Act 2010 (“PDPA”) came into
effect on 15 November 2013. The Act regulates the processing
of personal data in regard to commercial transactions and
applies to customers’, employees’ and third party services
providers’ personal data. It affects the personal data life cycle
management process from the point personal data are
collected, used, stored and destroyed. Our Company has

complied with the requirements of the Act and internal
guidelines have been established to ensure the data
submitted to us remain private and secure and is are used
only for the purposes intended.

New Initiatives

During the year under review, the following fresh business
initiatives were taken:

i)  PHM VIP Medical “Top-Up” Extension — This product is an
optional “Top-Up” cover on the existing insured coverage
of the two popular products under PYM1a Plan and PVM2a
Plan which were exclusively designed for one of our
business partners.

i)  PHM Medical Plan and EVO Healthcare Insurance — The
Company reviewed and re-priced these products during
the year, following the increase in medical costs. We are
targeting at further expanding our market share in
Individual medical insurance and promoting our repack
aged medical products.

i) Intensified effort to grow Motorcycle Third Party insurance.

iv) Intensified effort to promote medical products particularly
Medi Major.



In 2014, we embarked on new initiatives by introducing the
following new products to the market:

i) Secure Credit Insurance — Our Company is working
closely with one of the leading insurance and reinsurance
brokers in the region to offer this product to the local market
to provide cover against any default in repayment of personal
loans by borrowers, in the event of accidental death,
accidental permanent total disability, any disability due to
critical illness and involuntary unemployment due to
retrenchment or layoffs.

i) Energy Surplus Treaty — This treaty agreement will allow
our Company to gain wider access in the Oil and Gas sector
of the business. It includes participation on all Marine Cargo,
Marine Hull, Marine Liability (excluding Port Liability) and
Energy risk business (specifically to cater for Oil & Gas
support services).

Agency Force

Our agency force continues to remain as the core distribution
channel of the Company. During the year under review,
Management pursued in its effort to grow the number of
quality and profitable agents. Many training programs were
also provided to the agents to equip them with the necessary
technical knowledge and skill needed. In 2013, the Company
expended RMO0.4 million on training and development of the
agency force.

In appreciation of the agents’ achievements and contributions,
the 2013 Agency Convention was held at a resort in Penang
in July 2013 during which, top and profitable agents were
given recognition. In assisting our agents to do more on-line
business and to reach out to more customers, the Company
continues to provide computers, on a loan basis, to qualified
agents to facilitate the issuing of e-Cover Note and issuance

of Policy at the point-of-sale to the policyholders. On top of
this, the agents are entitled to receive RM5 per policy issued
by them as permitted by Bank Negara Malaysia.

Broking

Our Broking Department recorded gross written premium of
RM43.7 million, representing 19.1% of the Company’s total
gross income for 2013 (2012: RM49.6 million). Despite the
lower gross written premium, the Broking Department
achieved an underwriting profit of RMO.7 million (2012:
underwriting deficit of RM1.6 million). The Company will
continue to tap-on profitable business and maintain a strong
relationship with our business partners in the broking fratemity.

Relationship with Business Partners

During the year 2013, the Company continued its initiative to
nurture strategic alliances and business relationships with its
major business partners. Our prompt and efficient service,
strong balance sheet and higher capacity continued to be
driving points to grow our market share of premium income.
As a member of the Fairfax Group, the Company has been
able to intensify its continuing effort in establishing stronger
relationships with brokers and large corporate clients.

Information Technology

The IT infrastructure is continually being enhanced, requiring
fast and reliable IT information to support the fast growing
number of users and business operations and to provide
prompt services to our customers.

Good progress was made at our Company’s IT front as the
upgrade of the hardware and operating systems of the core
applications was completed in September 2013.



Following the successful implementation of e-Motor and
e-Policy for FWCS and FWHS, the Company is now focusing
on the implementation of policy issuance at the point-of-sale
for Foreign Workers Insurance Guarantee (“FWIG”) and
Drivers and Passenger Personal Accident Insurance. Work
also centered on COGNOS for agent performance report and
management financial reporting, which are targeted to be
available online for agents in July 2014.

The enhancement of our core application systems and
hardware has generated more sales and improved the
efficiency of the day-to-day operations as well as the
productivity of the staff, with 1,088 policies processed per
staff in 2013, compared to 853 policies in 2012.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT PLAN

The Capital Management Plan (“CMP”) of the Company is in
line with the Guideline on the Internal Capital Adequacy
Assessment Process for Insurers issued by Bank Negara
Malaysia (“BNM”).

The CMP incorporates the Company’s risk appetite, review of
risk profiles and Capital Adequacy Ratio (“CAR”) on an
on-going basis and corrective actions to be taken to ensure
the capital level remains at an appropriate level.

As at 31 December 2013, the Company’s CAR of 292% was
much higher than the supervisory CAR of 130% set by the

BNM and also exceeded our own Individual Target Capital
Level.

GIVING BACK TO THE COMMUNITY

The Company’s involvement in the community took many
forms including special community events, contribution of
funds to community organizations as well as environment
preservation initiatives. Staff, agents, business partners and
customers across the country volunteered their time to
support events that enhance the health and well-being of
people from all walks of life.

During 2013, the Company continued its practice of
organising Jungle Walks at various sites in the Klang Valley
and these events were always well attended by the staff,
intermediaries, business partners and their families. During
the year, our Company also continued its recycling efforts in
the office and played our part in CSR and donated to various
charity organizations.

OUTLOOK AND PROSPECTS

The Malaysian economy is expected to remain on a steady
growth path with GDP growth of 4.5% to 5.5% forecasted for
2014. While the economy continues to benefit from the
gradual global recovery, the private sector is expected to
continue to lead the domestic demand and remains as the key
driver of growth.



Growth in the construction and services sectors is expected
to continue to lead the economic drive, supported by the
implementation of the Economic Transformation Program
(“ETP”) projects. Given the continued growth of our economy;,
the Malaysian insurance industry is likely to remain resilient
but increasingly competitive. Going forward, the Company
will implement initiatives to enhance its resilience to business
and competitive threats. We believe that the marketing and
strategic initiatives and synergetic value created by the
Company as a member of the Fairfax Group of Companies,
will continue to be relevant and effective to sustain our growth
and to better prepare for market liberalization in 2016.

With regard to the outlook for medical insurance, the
amendment to the 13th Schedule of the Private Healthcare
Facilities and Services Act 1988 (Private Hospitals and Other
Private Healthcare Facilities Regulation 2006) was published
in the Federal Gazette on 16 December 2013. It stipulates the
maximum chargeable fees for registered medical and dental
practitioners practicing in private hospitals, in particular,
professional fees such as for consultation and performance of
procedures. The amendment of the 13th Schedule fee struc-
ture has resulted in a 14.4% increase in medical fees. With
the hike in the medical cost, we expect more individuals to
turn to the insurance industry for financial protection of their
healthcare requirements.

On the Motor business, MMIP losses will continue to affect
the Company negatively, but the Company expects to reduce
this negative impact by generating more profits from its own
portfolio of Motor business.

We are confident that our Company’s prospects in 2014 will
be favorable, though challenging. With our sound strategies
and financial strength, prudential approach coupled with an
uncompromising commitment to ethics and integrity, and the
strong commitment shown by Management as well as the
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synergy with the Fairfax Group of Companies, we are
confident of both sustainable revenue and profit growth in
2014 and beyond.
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The Board would like to thank Bank Negara Malaysia and the
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of the Company.
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MANAGEMENT TEAM

10

e Honesty & Integrity ® Professionalism ® Teamwork

SEATED LEFT TO RIGHT

e CHIN KIM YEN
Manager, Internal Audit

e SONNY TAN SIEW HOCK
Chief Executive Officer

e GRACE CHEONG MEE TIEN
Manager, Human Resource

¢ ROHANA ISMAIL
Senior Manager,
Information and communicaiton,
Technology & Research

STANDING LEFT TO RIGHT

e RICHARD LIANG LIP KIN
Senior Manager, Medical Insurance

¢ FRANCIS CHAM HOCK SENG
Senior Manager, Non-Medical Claims

e AHMAD AZHARI AWANG
Senior Manager, Underwriting
& Reinsurance

e MAZLAN MOHD TAHIR
Manager, Head Office Agency

e ZAINAL ABIDIN MUHAMMAD
Senior Manager, Risk Management
and Compliance



e Customer Service Excellence ® Corporate Governance
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER

RM’000 2003 2004 2005 2006
Gross Premiums 90,303 98,230 111,454 126,790
Profit Before Tax 16,540 18,454 13,394 14,288
Total Equity 128,267 133,284 133,917 134,161
Total Assets 245,510 271,496 260,538 264,829
UW Surplus / (Deficit) 1,977 6,412 7,786 2,028

GROSSS PREMIUM FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER

RM’000 2003 2004 2005 2006
Medical 27,312 33,892 32,423 39,416
Motor 22,463 23,038 31,143 34,770
Fire 17,505 17,835 19,532 21,215
Others 23,023 23,465 28,356 31,389
Total 90,303 98,230 111,454 126,790
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Alone We Can
Do So Little.
Together
We Can Do
So Much.




PACIFIC

OUR RANGE
OF PRODUCTS




MEDICAL INSURANCE

The Pacific Insurance Berhad is known for its competency
and expertise in medical insurance. We have one of the
widest range of medical insurance products in the market. In
2013, we were ranked again as the largest Individual Medical
Insurer within the Malaysian general insurance industry.

— PACIFIC Medi-Pac Insurance

— PACIFIC Medi-Major Insurance

— PACIFIC Medi-Major Plus Insurance

— PACIFIC Medi-Help Insurance

— PACIFIC Medi-Care Insurance

— PACIFIC EMA Insurance

(Emergency Medical Healthcare Insurance)

— Group Hospitalisation & Surgical Insurance

— EVO Healthcare Insurance

— PHM Healthcare Insurance

— PHM VIP Healthcare Insurance

Innovative Products

Our products are designed with customers in mind.

Looking
Out For Your
Best Interest.

Comprehensive coverage, affordable premium and a
wide range of plans - these are the hallmarks of our
product design philosophy.

FIRE INSURANCE

e Consequential Loss of Profit
e Home Content

e Houseowner / Householder
e Material Damage

OTHER INSURANCES
e Accident

e Bonds

¢ Engineering

e Liability

e Marine Cargo

e Marine Hull

e Personal Accident

e Workmen Compensation
¢ PACIFIC Secure Credit Insurance 0
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Agency Convention 2013
at Shangri-La Rasa Sayang
Resort & Spa Penang
5 -7 July 2013.

Warmesl
Welcome
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Chinese New Year Dinner
at Concorde Hotel on
10 February 2014.
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Jungle Walk
Activities in
Kuala Lumpur
& Penang.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report together with the audited financial
statements of the Group and Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Group and Company consists of the underwriting of general insurance
business. There has been no significant change in the nature of the principal activity during the
financial year.

RESULTS
Group Company
RM RM
Net profit for the financial year 21,430,224 21,421,456

There were no material transfers to or from reserves or provisions during the financial year, other
than as disclosed in the financial statements.

In the opinion of the Directors, the results of the operations of the Group and Company during
the financial year were not substantially affected by any item, transaction or event of a material
and unusual nature.

DIVIDENDS
No dividends were paid or declared since the date of the last report.

The Directors do not propose the payment of any dividend for the financial year ended
31 December 2013.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company in office since the date of the last report and at the date of this
report are:

Dato’ Huang Sin Cheng
Ramaswamy Athappan

Sammy Chan Sum Yu

Datuk Abu Hassan bin Kendut
Abdullah bin Tarmugi

Zainul Abidin bin Mohamed Rasheed
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)

DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

In accordance with Article 65 of the Company’s Articles of Association, Ramaswamy Athappan
and Dato’ Huang Sin Cheng will retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Pursuant to Section 129 of the Companies Act, 1965, Datuk Abu Hassan bin Kendut will
retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and a resolution will be proposed for his re-
appointment as Director under the provision of Section 129 (6) of the said Act to hold office
until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(a)

Board Responsibility and Oversight
Board Responsibility

The Board is committed to ensure that the highest standards of corporate governance
are observed in the Company so that the affairs of the Company are conducted with
professionalism, accountability and integrity with the objective of enhancing shareholders’
value as well as safeguarding the interests of other stakeholders.

The Board is ultimately responsible for the proper stewardship of the Company’s
resources, the achievement of corporate objectives and the adherence to good
corporate governance practices in conformity with Bank Negara Malaysia (“BNM”)
Guidelines, BNM/RH/GL 003-01 on Minimum Standards for Prudential Management of
Insurers (Consolidated) and BNM/RH/GL 003-02 on Prudential Framework of Corporate
Governance for Insurers. The Company has complied with the prescriptive applications
and adopted management practices that are consistent with these guidelines.

The Board has overall responsibility for the strategic direction and development plans in
furthering the achievements of the Company. The Board meets regularly and has a formal
schedule of matters specifically reserved for its consideration and approval, which includes
the annual business and strategic plans, business operations, financial performance,
risk management, investment, as well as compliance requirements under the Risk-
Based Capital Framework and the Guidelines on Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process (“ICAAP”) for Insurers. The Board’s approval is also sought for transactions
by the Company on outsourcing of certain business functions, major acquisition and
disposal of assets, as well as material related party transactions. In addition, the Board
also reviews the Company’s investment risk management and reinsurance practices and
approves the authority levels for the Company’s core functions, including expenditure
approving, risk acceptance and claims approval.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTINUED)

(a)

Board Responsibility and Oversight (continued)
Board Responsibility (continued)

The Company provides an orientation training programme for the newly appointed
Directors. The training serves to familiarise the newly appointed Directors with the
Malaysian general insurance industry as well as the Company’s operations, compliance
controls, risk overview and corporate governance practices. On an ongoing basis, the
Directors are kept informed through relevant training programmes and briefings to assist
them to keep abreast with developments in the market place. The Directors are also
updated with the policy and administrative changes as well as new guidelines issued
by BNM and relevant professional bodies.

Board Composition and Meetings

On a yearly basis, the Directors are subject to an internal declaration to review their
status of compliance with Part Xll of the Insurance Regulations, 1996 and Section 60
of the Financial Services Act, 2013 which came into effect on 30 June 2013 on the
fulfilment of the minimum criteria of a “fit and proper person”. In accordance with Section
54 of the Financial Services Act, 2013, all Directors are appointed and reappointed to
the Board after prior approval has been obtained from BNM. All Directors comply with
the prescribed maximum number of directorships held and none of them are active
politicians.

The Directors are persons of calibre, credibility and integrity. Collectively they bring with
them a wide range of business and management experience, skills and specialised
knowledge that are required to lead and oversee the affairs of the Company.

The Company’s Board of Directors as at 31 December 2013 consists of six Directors
as set out below:

Members Status of Directorship

Dato’ Huang Sin Cheng Independent Non-Executive Director,
Chairman

Ramaswamy Athappan Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

Sammy Chan Sum Yu Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

Datuk Abu Hassan bin Kendut Independent Non-Executive Director

Abdullah bin Tarmugi Independent Non-Executive Director

Zainul Abidin bin Mohamed Rasheed Independent Non-Executive Director
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTINUED)

(a)

Board Responsibility and Oversight (continued)
Board Composition and Meetings (continued)

The Board met six (6) times during the financial year and the attendance of the Directors
was as follows:

Name Number of Board Meetings
Attended Percentage (%)
Dato’ Huang Sin Cheng 6/6 100
Ramaswamy Athappan 6/6 100
Sammy Chan Sum Yu 5/6 83
Datuk Abu Hassan bin Kendut 6/6 100
Abdullah bin Tarmugi 6/6 100
Zainul Abidin bin Mohamed Rasheed 6/6 100

The Board members are provided with adequate and timely information and reports,
including background explanatory information, on matters brought before the Board.
All the Directors have full and unrestricted access to all information and records of
the Company as well as services and advice of the Company Secretaries and the
senior management of the Company to assist them in discharging their duties and
responsibilities.

Board Committees

To support the execution of its duties and functions, the Board delegates certain
responsibilities to the Board Committees, namely Audit Committee and Risk Management
Committee which operate within clearly defined terms of reference. The committees
report to the Board on matters discussed at their meetings and make recommendations
on items that require the Board’s approval. On 29 April 2013, the Board approved
the formation of the Board Committees where prior to the setting up of the Board
Committees, the roles and responsibilities of the Board Committees have been assumed
by the Board.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTINUED)

(a) Board Responsibility and Oversight (continued)

Board Composition and Meetings (continued)

(i)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee (“AC”) comprises three members who are independent non-
executive directors. The composition of the committee is as follows:

Members Status of Directorship

Datuk Abu Hassan bin Kendut Independent Non-Executive Director,
Chairman

Abdullah bin Tarmugi Independent Non-Executive Director

Zainul Abidin bin Mohamed Rasheed Independent Non-Executive Director

Following the formation of the AC on 29 April 2013, the AC met three (3) times
during the financial year and the attendance of the members was as follows:

Name Number of Meetings
Attended Percentage (%)
Datuk Abu Hassan bin Kendut 3/3 100
Abdullah bin Tarmugi 3/3 100
Zainul Abidin bin Mohamed Rasheed 3/3 100

The AC’s terms of reference are in compliance with BNM/RH/GL/003-22 Guidelines
for Audit Committees and Internal Audit Department (Part A). The Audit Committee
(“AC™ has independent access to the Company’s internal auditors, external
auditors and management to enable it to discharge its functions, which include
the reinforcement of the independence and obijectivity of the internal and external
audit functions and their scopes and results. The AC reviewed the findings of the
internal/external auditors and those of the examiners from BNM, as well as the
management’s responses and actions taken to address the findings. The AC also
reviewed, inter-alia, the Company’s financial statements, the impact of new or
proposed changes in accounting standards and policies on the financial statements
and the maintenance of a sound system of internal control to safeguard shareholders’
investment and the Company’s assets. Besides reviewing and approving the annual
Audit Plan, the AC also evaluated the effectiveness, independence and objectivity of
the external auditors before recommending to the shareholders on their appointment
or reappointment.
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(a)

Board Responsibility and Oversight (continued)

(i)

Risk Management Committee

The Risk Management Committee (“RMC”) supports the Board in the overall risk
management oversight of the Company and comprises three members who are
independent non-executive directors and two members who are non-independent
non-executive directors. The composition of the committee is as follows:

Members Status of Directorship

Zainul Abidin bin Mohamed Rasheed Independent Non-Executive Director,
Chairman

Dato’ Huang Sin Cheng Independent Non-Executive Director

Ramaswamy Athappan Non-Independent Non-Executive
Director

Sammy Chan Sum Yu Non-Independent Non-Executive
Director

Abdullah bin Tarmugi Independent Non-Executive Director

The RMC met three (3) times during the financial year and the attendance of the
members was as follows:

Name Number of Meetings
Attended Percentage (%)
Zainul Abidin bin Mohamed Rasheed 3/3 100
Dato’ Huang Sin Cheng 3/3 100
Ramaswamy Athappan 3/3 100
Sammy Chan Sum Yu 2/3 67

Abdullah bin Tarmugi 3/3 100
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTINUED)

(a)

Board Responsibility and Oversight (continued)

(i)

Risk Management Committee (continued)

BNM’s Guidelines BNM/RH/GL 003-01 on Minimum Standards for Prudential
Management of Insurers (Consolidated) requires the RMC to oversee the senior
management’s activities in managing the key risk areas of the Company and to
ensure that the risk management process is in place and functioning effectively.
During the financial year 2013, the RMC reviewed periodic management reports
on risk exposure, risk portfolio and management strategies, mitigation plans and
control measures ensuring adequacy of infrastructure, resources and systems for
effective risk management, assessing adequacy of policies and framework for
identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling risks, as well as reviewing the
extent to which these are operating effectively. The RMC was also involved in the
review of requirements under the Risk-Based Capital Framework and Guidelines on
Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (“ICAAP”) for Insurers in relation to
the Company’s capital management plan, internal target capital level and results of
periodic stress test. The Company had successfully implemented the Risk-Based
Capital Framework since 2009 and the ICAAP on 1 September 2012 with a capital
adequacy ratio well above the internal and supervisory capital targets.

Nomination and Remuneration Committees

The terms of reference of both Nomination Committee (“NC”) and Remuneration
Committee (“RC”) are in compliance with the guidelines on the functions and
responsibilities of the committees for insurers issued under BNM’s Guidelines
BNM/RH/GL 003-01 on Minimum Standards for Prudential Management of Insurers
(Consolidated).
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(a)

Board Responsibility and Oversight (continued)

Nomination and Remuneration Committees (continued)

(i)

Nomination Committee

The NC comprises three members who are independent non-executive directors and
two members who are non-independent non-executive directors. The composition
of the committee is as follows:

Members Status of Directorship

Zainul Abidin bin Mohamed Rasheed Independent Non-Executive Director,
Chairman

Dato’ Huang Sin Cheng Independent Non-Executive Director

Ramaswamy Athappan Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

Sammy Chan Sum Yu Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

Abdullah bin Tarmugi Independent Non-Executive Director

The NC met once (1) time during the financial year and the attendance of the
members was as follows:

Name Number of Meetings
Attended Percentage (%)
Zainul Abidin bin Mohamed Rasheed 11 100
Dato’ Huang Sin Cheng 1/1 100
Ramaswamy Athappan 1/1 100
Sammy Chan Sum Yu 11 100
Abdullah bin Tarmugi 11 100

The NC is entrusted with the responsibility to consider and evaluate the appointment
of new directors and directors to sit on Board Committees of the Company and
to recommend candidates to the Board for appointment and reappointment or
re-election. The committee is also responsible to recommend to the Board the
appointment of the chief executive officer and key senior officers of the Company.



Annual Report 2013

DIRECTORS’ REPORT (CONTINUED)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTINUED)

(a)

Board Responsibility and Oversight (continued)

Nomination and Remuneration Committees (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Nomination Committee

With regards to retiring directors, the NC reviewed the suitability and competencies
and contributions of directors for re-election and reappointment before recommending
them to the Board for approval and subsequently to the shareholders for approval
at the Annual General Meeting.

The NC also annually reviews the Board structure, size and composition and the
mix of skills and core competencies required for the Board to discharge its duties
effectively. It also assesses on an annual basis, the effectiveness of the Board
as a whole and the Board Committees and the contributions of each individual
director. In addition, the NC deliberated on Board succession plans as and when
appropriate.

Remuneration Committee
The RC comprises two members who are independent non-executive directors and

two members who are non-independent non-executive directors. The composition
of the committee is as follows:

Members Status of Directorship

Abdullah bin Tarmugi Independent Non-Executive Director, Chairman
Datuk Abu Hassan bin Kendut Independent Non-Executive Director
Ramaswamy Athappan Non-Independent Non-Executive Director
Sammy Chan Sum Yu Non-Independent Non-Executive Director

The RC met once (1) time during the financial year and the attendance of the
members was as follows:

Name Number of Meetings
Attended Percentage (%)
Abdullah bin Tarmugi 1/1 100
Datuk Abu Hassan bin Kendut 11 100
Ramaswamy Athappan 1/1 100

Sammy Chan Sum Yu 11 100
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(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Board Responsibility and Oversight (continued)
Nomination and Remuneration Committees (continued)
(i) Remuneration Committee (continued)

The Board recognises that levels of remuneration must be sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate the Directors, chief executive officer and key senior officers of
the quality required to manage the Company. In this respect, the RC reviewed and
approved the remuneration packages of the Directors, chief executive officer and
key senior officers of the Company.

Management Accountability

The Company has an organisational structure with clearly communicated defined lines of
accountability and delegated authority to ensure proper identification of responsibilities
and segregation of duties. The operational authority limits covering all aspects of
operations which include underwriting, claims and finance are reviewed and updated
as appropriate. Clearly documented job descriptions for all management and executive
employees are maintained while formal appraisals of performance are conducted at least
once annually. Any changes to the organisational structure are communicated to all staff.

The Directors, chief executive officer and key senior officers of the Company responsible
for processing credit facilities do not have any direct or indirect interest in the facilities,
in accordance to the provisions of the Financial Services Act, 2013.

The Directors who hold office or possess property do not have any direct or indirect
interest, which is in conflict with their duty or interest as Directors, as referred to in
Section 58 of the Financial Services Act, 2013.

Corporate Independence

The Company has met all the requirements of BNM’s Guidelines BNM/RH/GL 003-3
on Guidelines on Related Party Transactions (Consolidated). Other than the provision
of financial services which are on normal commercial terms and in the ordinary course
of business, all material related party transactions have been disclosed in the audited
financial statements in accordance with MFRS124 Related Party Disclosures.

Internal Controls and Operational Risk Management

The Board has the overall responsibility to ensure the maintenance of internal control
system and risk management framework for the Company in order to provide reasonable
assurance for effective and efficient operations, internal financial controls and compliance
with laws and regulations. There is a continuous process present for identifying, evaluating
and managing the significant risks faced by the Company. This process is periodically
reviewed by the RMC and the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE (CONTINUED)

(d)

Internal Controls and Operational Risk Management (continued)

A formal risk management framework has been maintained in the Company by the Risk
Management Unit (“RMU”) which was headed by the Risk Management cum Compliance
Officer who assumes the role and responsibilities as the Risk Management Officer
(“RMO”). The RMU reports directly and independently to the RMC of the Company.

During the financial year, the following risk management initiatives were undertaken by
the RMU:

(i)

On a quarterly basis, the RMU reviewed the risks identified and reported its risk
assessment results to the RMC and the Board for consideration.

The RMU assessed and identified from time to time, the significant risks faced by
the Company such as business strategic risks and operational risks, which included
areas related to regulatory and compliance issues, financial, underwriting and claims
risks and business continuity plan. The mitigating plans and control measures were
formulated and implemented to address these risks and were monitored in terms of
their timeliness and effectiveness. In addition, the RMU also considered the target
dates for possible improvement in the risk rating, while working towards them with
the appropriate follow-up of action plans.

The RMU maintained an updated database of all risks and controls in the form of
detailed risk registers and individual risk profiles for the Company. The likelihood
of the key risks occurring and their impact are periodically monitored and rated.

The disclosure of the Company’s risk management policies are set out under Notes 28,
29 and 30 in the financial statements.

Apart from the above, the following key committees, among others, continue to serve
the objective of enhancing the risk management culture in the Company:

(i)

The Business Resumption and Contingency Plan Committee is tasked to prepare,
review and periodically test the effectiveness of the Company’s business continuity
plan to support critical business operations. The Company has in place a Business
Continuity Management (“BCM”) Plan which is reviewed and updated at least once
a year. The BCM Plan serves to ensure that critical resources and services of the
Company are available in the event of system failures or business interruptions.
It also aims to ensure that possible disruptions to operations and services are
mitigated to an acceptable level through a combination of well-planned contingency
and recovery controls. The Company had successfully tested the BCM Plan and
the related IT Disaster Recovery Plan during the financial year, with observations
from the internal audit team and an external audit service provider.
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(d)

Internal Controls and Operational Risk Management (continued)

Apart from the above, the following key committees, among others, continue to serve
the objective of enhancing the risk management culture in the Company: (continued)

During the financial year, with the approval of BNM, the Company had engaged the
services of Crowe Horwath Governance Sdn. Bhd., an international accounting firm, to
perform a review on the Business Continuity Management (“BCM”) Framework, “live”
testing of the BCM and Information Technology function.

(i)

(i)

The Information Technology Steering Committee (“ITSC”) has the responsibility to
monitor the overall efficiency, performance and effectiveness of IT services. The ITSC
meets periodically to review the Company’s IT operations, plans, progress of action
plans, as well as investment in IT resources and to make any recommendations
thereof when necessary. The IT plans formulated during the financial year included
the short-term IT plans which are aligned to the business direction of the Company.

The Anti-Money Laundering and Counter-Financing of Terrorism (“AML/CFT”) —
Management Committee comprising the chief executive officer, Compliance Officers
at the Head Office as well as Branches, and key senior officers of the Company
manages the risk and areas related to AML/CFT. The Company had also introduced
measures leveraging on IT as a tool to facilitate the detection of suspicious
transactions.

The Company has in place an AML/CFT Framework in accordance with the relevant
BNM guidelines and laws to prevent the Company from being used as a channel
to launder funds in the financial system. The framework complies with the Anti-
Money Laundering & Anti-Terrorism Financing Act 2001, as well as BNM’s UPW/
GP1 on Standard Guidelines on AML/CFT and UPW/GP1[2] on AML/CFT-Sectoral
Guidelines 2 for Insurance and Takaful Industries.

The Credit Control Committee reviews credit risk, recoverability of trade receivables
and reconciliation of accounts with third parties as well as studies the requirements
of Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting
Standards pertaining to credit risk and makes recommendations on its compliance.
The committee also considers and implements appropriate measures to improve
existing credit control procedures and practices.

The Company has a Product Development Committee which undertakes the
planning, design and development of new products, as well as review of the
Company’s products against the prevailing guidelines, eg. BNM/RH/GL 010-14 on
Guidelines on Introduction of New Products for Insurance Companies and Takaful
Operators and BNM/RH/GL 000-3 on Guidelines on Product Transparency and
Disclosure. All newly developed products are submitted to the Board for approval
and where appropriate to BNM for its approval.
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(d)

Internal Controls and Operational Risk Management (continued)

Apart from the above, the following key committees, among others, continue to serve
the objective of enhancing the risk management culture in the Company: (continued)

(viy A Goods and Services Tax (“GST”) Committee has been in place since 2007 in
view of the proposed GST implementation. The early planning in this area serves
to prepare the Company for the GST regime to implement necessary operational
adjustments in the areas of business processes, system development and
personnel training. On 17 December 2013 the Company engaged the services
of a consultant, Pricewaterhouse Coopers Taxation Services Sdn Bhd to embark
on the first phase of the project by mapping the GST input/output transactions
and identifying the GST implications in the Company’s business operations and
management information system. Based on the projected timeline as provided by
the consultant, the Company should be GST ready in time for the implementation
of the GST regime by the Government effective 1 April 2015.

(vii) The Occupational Safety and Health Management Committee is committed to
provide a working environment that emphasises on the safety and health of the
employees. The Company develops and adopts relevant policies and applicable
best practices to improve the standard of safety and health environment of the
Company.

The Company operates in a business environment that is subject to regulatory purview
and operational compliance requirement and reporting. The Company Secretaries and
Management keep the Board apprised of new laws and guidelines and changes thereof
as well as new accounting and insurance standards to be adopted by the Company.
To address compliance risk, the Company has designated a Compliance Department
responsible for placing adequate control measures to provide reasonable assurance that
the Company’s business is conducted in compliance with the relevant laws, regulations
and internal/external guidelines stipulated. The Compliance Department submits a
compliance statement to the Board on a quarterly basis.

The internal audit department is headed by an internal audit manager who works in
consultation with the Head of Internal Audit of Fairfax Asia Limited. The internal audit
department reports directly to the AC.
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(d)

Internal Controls and Operational Risk Management (continued)

The functions and responsibilities of the AC with respect to the internal audit and the
functions and responsibilities of the internal audit department are in accordance with
BNM’s Guidelines BNM/RH/GL 003-22: Guidelines on Audit Committees and Internal
Audit Department, BNM/RH/GL 013-4: Guidelines on Internal Audit Function of Licensed
Institutions and BNM/RH/GL 003-2: Prudential Framework of Corporate Governance for
Insurers.

The internal audit function adopts a systematic, disciplined risk-based audit methodology
and prepares its audit strategy and plan based on the risk profiles of the business
and functional departments of the Company, identified through a risk management
process. Internal audit independently reviews the risk exposures and control processes
on governance, operations and information systems implemented by management. The
internal audit activities are guided by a detailed annual audit plan which is approved by
the AC and thereafter updated as and when necessary with the prior approval of the AC.

The internal audit reports were tabled at the AC’s meetings, at which audit findings
were reviewed with the management. Follow-up audits were also conducted by
internal auditors to ensure that recommendations to improve controls were promptly
implemented by management. The AC met with the external auditors twice this year
without management’s presence to discuss any problems, issues and concerns arising
from the interim and final statutory audits, as well as any other relevant matters.

These initiatives, together with the management’s adoption of the external auditors’
recommendations for improvement on internal controls noted during their audits, provided
reasonable assurance that necessary control procedures were in place.

The other key elements of the Company’s system of internal control are stated below :
() Corporate culture
The Board and management of the Company set the requirements for an effective
control culture in the organisation through the Company’s core corporate values i.e.
professionalism, integrity, excellent customer service, teamwork and governance.
(i) Organisation structure
The Company has an organisational structure showing clearly defined lines of
accountability and delegated authority levels to ensure effectiveness of the internal

control system. Any changes to organisational structure are communicated to all
staff to ensure proper identification of responsibilities and segregation of duties.
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(d)

Internal Controls and Operational Risk Management (continued)

(i)

(iv)

Communication

Regular management meetings are held in the Company to discuss the financial
performance, operational performance, business issues, implications of new risks
and any other relevant matters.

Staff competency and succession planning

The professionalism and competency of staff are enhanced through continuous
training and development programmes and a structured recruitment process. A
performance planning and appraisal system of staff is in place with established key
performance indicators and competencies subject to mid-year and annual review.
The Company has a Code of Ethics that guides all staff in their work performance
and in upholding their ethical standards.

The Board is cognisant of its responsibilities to identify and develop viable
candidates for long term succession planning of the senior management. The
senior management has identified key staff for critical functions to ensure a smooth
succession plan is in place.

Whistleblowing program

Whistleblowing is considered an effective safeguard against fraud, corruption or
other malpractice that undermines the internal control system and organisational
reporting lines. Hence, the Company has implemented a whistleblowing program
to encourage its staff to report, in good faith, any suspicion of fraud, irregularity
or misdemeanour, without fear of reprisals by any party. The Board shall review
concerns, including anonymous complaints, which staff or external parties may, in
confidence, raise about possible misconduct or improprieties within the Company
and shall have the concerns independently investigated by the internal audit
department and/or external service providers whom the Board may think fit.

Independence of external auditors

The Company has adopted a policy on the provision of non-audit services by the
external auditors. The Company has always ensured that the external auditors’ ability
to conduct audits objectively and independently is not impaired, or perceived to be
impaired. Unless specifically allowed by the Board, the Company only engages the
services of the external auditors for audit assurance and corporate tax. The Board
also reviews the total fees earned by the external auditors from non-audit services
rendered to the Company for assurance that the independence of the external
auditors is not impaired.
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(e)

(f)

Public Accountability and Fair Practices

As custodian of public funds, the Company’s dealings with the public are always
conducted fairly, honestly and professionally. The Company has taken the appropriate
steps to ensure that all insurance policies issued or delivered to all policyholders contain
the necessary information to alert them of the existence of the Financial Mediation
Bureau and BNM’s Consumer and Market Conduct Department, in compliance with the
requirements of BNM’s BNM/RH/GL 003-09 Guidelines on Claims Settlement Practices
(Consolidated). The Financial Mediation Bureau and BNM’s Consumer and Market
Conduct Department were set up with the view to provide alternative avenues for the
policyholders to seek redress against any occurrence of unfair market practices.

BNM’s BNM/RH/GL 003-06 on Guidelines on Unfair Practices in Insurance Business
was issued to promote higher standards of transparency, greater market discipline and
accountability in the conduct of insurance business for the protection of policyholders.
The Company has implemented measures for compliance with BNM/RH/GL 003-06 by
having in place a Centralised Complaints Unit to provide effective and fair services to
the customers.

The Company has also taken the necessary measures to comply with the requirements
pursuant to BNM’s BNM/RH/GL 010-14 on Guidelines on Introduction of New Products
for Insurance Companies and Takaful Operators and BNM/RH/GL 000-3 on Guidelines
on Product Transparency and Disclosure.

In line with the Bank Negara Malaysia Financial Sector Blueprint 2012-2020, the Company
has taken the necessary actions to migrate payment to e-payment, as a means to
improve payment efficiency to the insuring public and the prevention of fraud.

Financial Reporting

The Board has overall oversight responsibility for ensuring that accounting records are
properly kept and that the Company’s financial statements are prepared in accordance
with the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRS”), International Financial
Reporting Standards, the provisions of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, the
Insurance Regulations, 1996 and subsequently the Financial Services Act, 2013 which
repealed the Insurance Act 1996 with effect from 30 June 2013 and relevant regulatory
requirements.
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DIRECTORS’ BENEFITS

Neither at the end of the financial year, nor at any time during that financial year, did there
subsist any arrangement, to which the Company was a party, whereby the Directors might
acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in the Company or any other body corporate.

Since the end of the previous financial year, no Director has received or become entitled to
receive a benefit (other than benefits included in the aggregate amount of emoluments received
or due and receivable by the Directors as shown in Notes 21 and 27 to the financial statements
and the financial statements of its related corporations or the fixed salary and benefits of a full-
time employee of the holding company) by reason of a contract made by the Company or a
related corporation with the Director or with a firm of which he is a member, or with a company
in which he has a substantial financial interest.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

According to the register of Directors’ shareholdings, the interests of Directors in office at the
end of the financial year in shares and options in the Company and its related corporations
during the financial year were as follows:

Holdings registered in name of Director

1.1.2013 Acquired Exercised 31.12.2013
Ultimate Holding Company
— Fairfax Financial Holdings
Limited (“FFHL”)
(Common or Subordinate voting
shares of no par value each)
Ramaswamy Athappan 5,781 - - 5,781
Sammy Chan Sum Yu 24,820 113 - 24,933
Holdings registered in name of nominee*
1.1.2013 Acquired Exercised 31.12.2013
Fellow Subsidiary
— First Capital Insurance
Limited (“FCIL”)
(Ordinary shares of SGD1 each)
Ramaswamy Athappan 1 - - 1

* The share is held in trust for the holding company, Fairfax Asia Limited.

Other than as disclosed, none of the Directors in office at the end of the financial year had any
interest in shares and in options in the Company or its related corporations during the financial
year.
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OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

(@)

Before the financial statements of the Group and Company were made out, the Directors
took reasonable steps:

() to ascertain that proper action had been taken in relation to the writing-off of bad
debts and the making of allowance for doubtful debts, and had satisfied themselves
that all known bad debts had been written off and that adequate allowance had
been made for doubtful debts; and

(i) to ensure that any current assets which were unlikely to realise their values as
shown in the accounting records in the ordinary course of business had been written
down to an amount which they might be expected so to realise.

At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances which would
render:

() the amount written off for bad debts or the amount of the allowance for doubtful
debts of the Group and Company inadequate to any substantial extent; and

(i) the values attributed to the current assets in the financial statements of the Group
and Company misleading.

At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances which have
arisen which would render adherence to the existing method of valuation of assets or
liabilities of the Group and Company misleading or inappropriate.

At the date of this report, the Directors are not aware of any circumstances not otherwise
dealt with in this report or financial statements of the Group and Company which would
render any amount stated in the financial statements misleading.

As at the date of this report, there does not exist:

() any charge on the assets of the Group and Company which has arisen since the
end of the financial year which secures the liabilities of any other person; or

(i) any contingent liability of the Group and Company which has arisen since the end
of the financial year.
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OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
(f In the opinion of the Directors:

() no contingent or other liability has become enforceable or is likely to become
enforceable within the period of twelve months after the end of the financial year
which will or may affect the ability of the Group and Company to meet its obligations
when they fall due; and

(i) no item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature has arisen in the
interval between the end of the financial year and the date of this report which is
likely to affect substantially the results of the operations of the Group and Company
for the financial year in which this report is made.

For the purpose of paragraphs (e) and (f), contingent or other liabilities do not include
liabilities arising from contracts of insurance underwritten in the ordinary course of
business of the Group and Company.

(9) Before the financial statements of the Group and Company were made out, the Directors
took reasonable steps to ascertain that there was adequate provision for its insurance
liabilities in accordance with the valuation methods specified in the Risk-Based Capital
(“RBC”) Framework for Insurers issued by BNM.

IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANIES

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Fairfax Asia Limited, a company incorporated
under the Barbados Companies Act and licensed under the International Business Companies
Act, Cap 77. The ultimate holding company is Fairfax Financial Holdings Limited (“FFHL”), a
company incorporated in Canada.

AUDITORS

The auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, have expressed their willingness to continue in office.

Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the Directors dated
13 March 2014.

A=

DATO’ HUANG SIN CHENG DATUK ABU HASSAN BIN KENDUT
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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PACIFIC
INSURANCE

A member of the Fairfax Group

INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Gross earned premiums

Premiums ceded to
reinsurers

Net earned premiums

Investment income

Realised gains and
losses

Fair value gains and
losses

Fee and commission
income

Other operating income
Other revenue

Total revenue

Gross benefits and
claims paid

Claims ceded to
reinsurers

Gross change in contract

liabilities
Change in contract

liabilities ceded to
reinsurers

Net claims

Group Company Group Company

2013 2013 2012 2012

Note RM RM RM RM
16(a) 228,780,977 228,780,977 199,499,392 199,499,392
16(b) (81,832,557) (81,832,557) (64,647,141) (64,647,141)
16 146,948,420 146,948,420 134,852,251 134,852,251
17 12,393,896 11,048,421 9,972,980 10,595,178
18 1,231,108 835,112 3,221,188 2,494,895
19 991,526 991,526 (296,828) (296,828)

20 13,457,892 13,457,892 12,836,821 12,836,821
1,419,247 1,504,476 1,249,479 1,101,479
29,493,669 27,837,427 26,983,640 26,731,545
176,442,089 174,785,847 161,835,891 161,583,796
13() (108,663,252) (108,663,252) (107,296,976) (107,296,976)
13() 40,365,054 40,365,054 41,425,784 41,425,784
(5,318,000) (5,318,000) (6,995,000) (6,995,000)
(18,899,000) (18,899,000) (6,850,000) (6,850,000)
(92,515,198) (92,515,198) (79,716,192) (79,716,192)
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INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

Group Company Group Company

2013 2013 2012 2012

Note RM RM RM RM

Fee and commission expense (29,473,719) (29,473,719) (28,616,825) (28,616,825)

Management expenses 21 (31,845,437) (30,197,963) (30,231,913) (29,979,818)

Other expenses (61,319,156) (59,671,682) (58,848,738) (58,596,643)
Profit before taxation 22,607,735 22,598,967 23,270,961 23,270,961
Taxation 22 (1,177,511) (1,177,511) (4,779,138) (4,779,138)
Net profit for the financial year 21,430,224 21,421,456 18,491,823 18,491,823

Net profit attributable to:

Owners of the Company 21,421,456 21,421,456 18,486,426 18,491,823
Non-controlling interest 8,768 - 5,397 -

21,430,224 21,421,456 18,491,823 18,491,823

Earnings per share attributable
to owner of the Company
(sen)

Basic 23 214 21.4 18.5 18.5

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.



PACIFIC
INSURANCE

A member of the Fairfax Group

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Net profit for the financial year

Other comprehensive income:

ltems that may be subsequently
reclassified to the income
statement:

Available-for-sale fair value reserves

Net (loss)/gain arising during the
financial year

Net realised gain transferred to
Income Statement

Tax effect thereon (Note 14)

Total comprehensive income for the
financial year

Total comprehensive income
attributable to:

Owner of the Company
Non-controlling interest

Group Company Group Company
2013 2013 2012 2012

RM RM RM RM
21,430,224 21,421,456 18,491,823 18,491,823
(1,434,951) (1,434,951) 743,259 743,259
(352,995) (352,995) (2,431,346) (2,431,346)
(1,787,946) (1,787,946) (1,688,087) (1,688,087)
446,987 446,987 422,022 422,022
(1,340,959) (1,340,959) (1,266,065) (1,266,065)
20,089,265 20,080,497 17,225,758 17,225,758
20,023,468 20,080,497 17,220,361 17,225,758
65,797 - 5,397 -
20,089,265 20,080,497 17,225,758 17,225,758

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013

Group Company Group Company
2013 2013 2012 2012
RM RM RM RM
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 22,607,735 22,598,967 23,270,961 23,270,961
Adjustment for:
Depreciation of property and
equipment 440,085 440,085 380,047 380,047
Gain on disposal of property and
equipment (12,483) (12,483) (26) (26)
Gain on disposal of intangibles - - (7) (7)
Gain on disposal of investment
property (121,466) (121,466) - -
Property and equipment
written-off 5,230 5,230 68,102 68,102
Intangibles written-off - - 117 117
Change in fair value of FVTPL
investments (991,526) (991,526) 296,828 296,828
Depreciation of investment
properties 3,500 3,500 10,341 10,341
Amortisation of intangible assets 34,169 34,169 12,041 12,041
Net gain on disposal of:
FVTPL securities (353,398) (353,398) (131,734) (131,734)
AFS investments (748,991) (352,995) (3,157,639) (2,431,346)
Investment income (12,393,896) (11,048,421) (9,972,980) (10,595,178)
Other interest income (42,076) (42,076) (44,228) (44,228)
Bad debts written-off 2,221 2,221 36,880 36,880
Provision/(write-back) of
allowance for impairment
losses:
Insurance receivables 40,040 40,040 (94,487) (94,487)
AFS investments 1,250,000 - - -




PACIFIC
INSURANCE

A member of the Fairfax Group

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

Group
2013
RM
Profit from operations before
changes in operating assets and
liabilities 9,719,144

Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal/maturity of

Company
2013
RM

10,201,847

Group
2012
RM

10,674,216

Company
2012
RM

10,778,311

(77,393,451) (78,616,545) (111,392,356) (112,369,322)

investments 69,957,791 69,561,793 102,592,182 101,865,890
Decrease in loans and receivables 127,561 127,561 3,687 3,687
Decrease/(increase) in reinsurance

assets 24,141,000 24,141,000 (2,731,000) (2,731,000)
(Increase)/decrease in insurance

and other receivables (30,919,555) (28,419,553) 3,581,768 3,581,768
Increase in insurance contract

liabilities 4,992,000 4,992,000 16,988,000 16,988,000
Increase in insurance and other

payables 1,381,254 1,418,201 3,220,219 3,126,170
Cash generated from operations 2,005,744 3,406,304 22,936,716 21,243,504
Investment income received 13,090,998 11,684,232 9,262,398 10,811,846
Other interest income received 42,076 42,076 44,228 44,228
Income tax paid (4,138,775) (4,138,775) (2,200,000) (2,200,000)
Net cash generated from operating

activities 10,000,043 10,993,837 30,043,342 29,899,578
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING

ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property and equipment (578,949) (578,949) (219,641) (219,641)
Purchase of intangible assets (212,399) (212,399) (10,640) (10,640)
Proceeds from disposal of

investment properties 340,000 340,000 - -
Proceeds from disposal of property

and equipment 16,450 16,450 12,340 12,340
Proceeds from disposal of

intangibles - - 47 47
Distribution to non-controlling interest 57,029 - 190,427 -
Net cash used in investing activities (377,869) (434,898) (27,467) (217,894)




STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

Annual Report 2013

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENT

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF FINANCIAL
YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF FINANCIAL YEAR

Cash and cash equivalents
comprise:

Fixed and call deposits with
licensed financial institutions

Cash and bank balance

Group Company Group Company
2013 2013 2012 2012

RM RM RM RM
10,622,174 10,558,939 30,015,875 29,681,684
66,074,175 65,739,984 36,058,300 36,058,300
76,696,349 76,298,923 66,074,175 65,739,984
69,780,749 69,780,749 57,286,689 57,286,689
6,915,600 6,518,174 8,787,486 8,453,295
76,696,349 76,298,923 66,074,175 65,739,984

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
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A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

1 CORPORATE INFORMATION

The principal activity of the Group and Company consists of the underwriting of general
insurance business. There has been no significant change in the nature of the principal
activity during the financial year.

The Company is a public limited liability company, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia.
The principal place of business of the Company is located at Level 6, Menara Prudential,
No. 10, Jalan Sultan Ismail, 50250 Kuala Lumpur.

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Fairfax Asia Limited, a company incorporated
under the Barbados Companies Act and licensed under the International Business
Companies Act, Cap 77. The ultimate holding company is Fairfax Financial Holdings
Limited, a company incorporated in Canada.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in accordance
with a resolution of the Directors on 13 March 2014.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements comply with the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards
(“MFRS”), International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia.

The financial statements of the Group and Company have also been prepared on
a historical cost basis, except for those financial instruments which have been
measured at their fair values and insurance liabilities which have been measured in
accordance with the valuation methods specified in the Risk-Based Capital (“RBC”)
Framework for insurers issued by BNM.

The Company has met the minimum capital requirements as prescribed by the RBC
Framework and the Guidelines on Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(“ICAAP”) for Insurers as at the date of the statement of financial position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MFRS requires the use of
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reported financial year. It also requires Directors to exercise
their judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies.
Although these estimates are based on the Directors’ best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results may differ from estimates.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed
in Note 2.3 to the financial statements.

The financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM”).

(@  The following standards have been adopted by the Group and Company for
the first time for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2013;

. Amendmentto MFRS 101 “Presentation of Items of Other Comprehensive
Income requires entities to separate items presented in “Other
Comprehensive Income” (“OCI”) in the statement of comprehensive
income into two groups, based on whether or not they may be recycled
to profit or loss in the future.

. MFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” aims to improve consistency and
reduce complexity by providing a precise definition of fair value and a
single source of fair value measurement and disclosure requirements
for use across MFRSs. The requirements do not extend the use of fair
value accounting but provide guidance on how it should be applied
where its use is already required or permitted by other standards.
The enhanced disclosure requirements are similar to those in MFRS 7
“Financial Instruments: Disclosure” but apply to all assets and liabilities
measured at fair value, not just financial ones.

. Amendment to MFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure” requires
more extensive disclosures focusing on quantitative information about
recognised financial instruments that are offset in the statement of
financial position and those that are subject to master netting or similar
arrangements irrespective of whether they are offset.
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A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(@)

The following standards have been adopted by the Group and Company for
the first time for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2013; (continued)

L MRFS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements” builds existing principles
by identifying the concept of control as the determining factor on
whether an entity should be included within the consolidated financial
statements of the parent company. An investor controls an investee
when it is exposed or has rights to variable returns from its involvement
with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the investee.

Other than MFRS 10, there were no materials changes to the Group and
Company’s accounting policies other than enhanced disclosures to the
financial statements. Please refer to Note 7 to the financial statements for
the impact of MFRS 10 to the financial statements.

Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations to
existing standards that are applicable and relevant to the Company but not
yet effective

The Company will apply the following relevant and applicable new standards,
amendments to standards and interpretations in the following periods:

(i) Financial year beginning on/after 1 January 2014

o Amendment to MFRS 132 “Financial instruments: Presentation”
(effective from 1 January 2014) does not change the current
offsetting model in MFRS 132. It clarifies the meaning of ‘currently
has a legally enforceable right of set-off’ that the right of set-off
must be available today (not contingent on a future event) and
legally enforceable for all counterparties in the normal course
of business. It clarifies that some gross settlement mechanisms
with features that are effectively equivalent to net settlement will
satisfy the MFRS 132 offsetting criteria.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations to
existing standards that are applicable and relevant to the Company but not
yet effective (continued)

(i) Effective date yet to be determined by Malaysian Accounting Standards
Board (“MASB”)

MFRS 9 “Financial instruments — classification and measurement
of financial assets and financial liabilities” replaces the parts of
MFRS 139 that relate to the classification and measurement of
financial instruments. MFRS 9 requires financial assets to be
classified into two measurement categories; those measured
as at fair value and those measured of amortised cost. The
determination is made at initial recognition. The classification
depends on the entity’s business model for managing its financial
instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristic of the
instrument.

For financial liabilities, the standard retains most of MRFS 139
requirements. The main changes is that, in cases where the fair
value option is taken for financial liabilities, the part of a fair value
change due to an entity’s own credit risk is recorded in other
comprehensive income rather than the income statement unless
this creates an accounting mismatch.

The Company is currently assessing the impact on the financial
statements from the adoption of MFRS 9.

All other new amendments to published standards and interpretations to
existing standards issued by MASB effective for financial periods subsequent
to 1 January 2014 are not relevant to the Company.



PACIFIC
INSURANCE

A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(@) Basis of consolidation

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the
Group and Company have control. The Group and Company control an
entity when the Group and Company are exposed to, or has rights to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity. Subsidiaries
are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to
the Group and are de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Group refers to the Company and its investments in structured entities.

Change in ownership interest in subsidiaries without change of
control

Transactions with non-controlling interests that do not result in loss of
control are accounted for as equity transactions that are transactions
with the owner in their capacity as owners. The difference between
fair value of any consideration paid and relevant shares equivalent
of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests are
also recorded in equity.

Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have control, any retained interest in the
subsidiary is re-measured to its fair value at the date when control is
lost with change in carrying amount recognised in profit or loss. The
fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposed of subsequently
accounting for the retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financial asset. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other
comprehensive income in respect of that entity are accounted for as if
the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. This
may mean that amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income are reclassified to the income statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

22 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

(c)

Investment in subsidiaries

In the Company’s separate financial statements, investments in subsidiaries
(including structured entities) are carried at fair value in accordance with
MFRS 139. Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement. On disposal
of investment in subsidiaries, the difference between the disposal proceeds
and the carrying amounts of the investment is recognised in the income
statement.

Property and equipment

All items of property and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Subsequent
costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the income
statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Subsequent to recognition, property and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The policy
for the recognition and measurement of impairment losses is in accordance
with Note 2.2(f) to the financial statement.

Depreciation is provided for on a straight-line basis to write off the cost of
each asset to its residual value over the estimated useful life at the following
annual rates:

Office renovations 33'3%
Motor vehicles 20%
Furniture and fittings 10%
Office equipment 10%
Computers 20% — 50%

A depreciation rate of 50% is applied to computer notebooks on loan to
agents of the Company.
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A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(c)

(d)

Property and equipment (continued)

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at
each financial year-end to ensure that the amount, method and period of
depreciation are consistent with previous estimates and the expected pattern
of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the items of
property and equipment.

An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The difference
between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the net carrying amount is
recognised in the income statement.

Investment properties

Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation
or both are classified as investment properties.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including related transaction
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are carried at
cost less any accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment
losses. The policy for the recognition and measurement of impairment losses
is in accordance with Note 2.2(f) to the financial statements.

Depreciation is provided for on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
life of 50 years for the investment properties. The residual values and useful
lives of the investment properties are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,
at the end of each reporting period.

Investment property is derecognised when either it has been disposed of or
when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gain or loss on
the retirement or disposal is recognised in the income statement in the year
in which it arises.



Annual Report 2013

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(e)

(f)

Intangible assets
Intangible assets of the Group and Company consist of computer software.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition
at cost. Following initial recognition, an intangible asset is carried at cost
less any accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses.
The policy for the recognition and measurement of impairment losses is in
accordance with Note 2.2(f) to the financial statements.

The computer software is amortised on a straight-line basis over the estimated
economic useful life of five years and assessed for impairment whenever there
is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such
indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated to determine
the amount of impairment loss.

For the purpose of impairment testing of these assets, recoverable amount is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate
cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. If this
is the case, recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit
(“CGU”) to which the asset belongs.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or CGU’s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and
is written down to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised in
respect of a CGU are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the assets
in the unit or groups of units on a pro-rata basis.
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2

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(f)

(9)

Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised in the income statement in the period in
which it arises. An impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, and only if, there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the asset’s recoverable
amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The carrying amount
of an asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that
this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the assets in prior years. A reversal of impairment loss for an
asset is recognised in the income statement.

Investments and other financial assets

The Group and Company classify their investment into financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans and other receivables (“LAR”),
held-to-maturity financial assets (“HTM”) and available-for-sale financial
assets (“AFS”).

The Group and Company determine the classification of its investments at
initial recognition, depending on the purpose for which the investments were
acquired or originated and re-evaluates them at every reporting date.

The Group and Company initially recognise financial assets including cash
and short-term deposits, loans and other receivables when it becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets with delivery of assets
within the time period established by regulation or market convention are
recognised or derecognised on the trade date (i.e., the date that the Company
commit to purchase or sell the asset).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(9)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

FVTPL

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial
assets held for trading and financial assets designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of
selling in the near term. These investments are initially recorded at fair
value and transaction costs are expensed in the income statement.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these assets are re-measured at
fair value. Fair value adjustments and realised gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement.

LAR

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
These assets are initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of
the consideration paid for the acquisition of the asset. After initial
measurement, LAR assets are measured at amortised cost, using the
effective yield method, less allowance for impairment. The Company’s
LAR comprises fixed and call deposits with licensed financial institutions.

HTM

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Company’s
management has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity.
These assets are initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of
the consideration paid for the acquisition of the asset. After initial
measurement, HTM assets are measured at amortised cost, using the
effective yield method, less allowance for impairment. Gains or losses
are recognised in the income statement when the investments are
derecognised or impaired, as well as through the amortisation process.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(g) Investments and other financial assets (continued)
(iv) AFS

Available-for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are designated as available-for-sale or are not classified in
any of the three preceding categories. These investments are initially
recognised at cost, being the fair value of the consideration paid for
the acquisition of the investment. After initial measurement, available-
for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value with unrealised
gains or losses recognised directly in equity until the investment is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss recorded in
equity is recognised in the income statement, or determined to be
impaired, at which time the cumulative loss recorded in equity is
recognised in the income statement.

(h) Fair value of financial instruments

All financial instruments are recognised initially at the transacted price, which
is the best indicator of fair value. The fair value of financial instruments that
are actively traded in organised financial markets is determined by reference
to quoted market bid prices at the close of business at the end of the
reporting period. For financial instruments where there is no active market
such as unquoted securities, fair value is determined based on quotes from
independent brokers.

(i) Impairment of financial assets

The Group and Company assess at each date of the statement of financial
position, whether a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(i) Financial assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on assets carried
at amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
expected credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interest rate/yield. The carrying amount
of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and

the loss is recorded in the income statement.

The Group and Company first assess whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that
are not individually significant. If it is determined that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial
asset, whether significant or not, the asset is included in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that group
of financial assets is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that
are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment
loss is or continues to be recognised are not included in a collective
assessment of impairment. The impairment assessment is performed

at the date of the statement of financial position.

To determine whether there is objective evidence that an impairment
loss on financial assets has been incurred, the Group and Company
consider factors such as the probability of insolvency or significant
financial difficulties of the debtor and default or significant delay in

payments.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised in the income statement, to the extent that the carrying
value of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal

date.
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2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(i) Impairment of financial assets (continued)
(i) Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in the income statement, is transferred from
equity through the statement of comprehensive income or from
insurance contract liabilities to the income statement. Reversals in
respect of equity instruments classified as available-for-sale are not
recognised in the income statement. Reversals of impairment losses on
debt instruments classified as available-for-sale are reversed through
the income statement if the increase in the fair value of the instruments
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
losses were recognised in the income statement.

(i) Derecognition of financial assets

Financial assets are derecognised when the Group and Company’s contractual
rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire or when the Group
and Company transfer the financial asset to another party without retaining
control or transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset.

(k) Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale
Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for sale
when their carrying amount is to be recovered principally through a sale
transaction and a sale is considered highly probable. They are stated at the
lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.

(1) Equity instruments

Ordinary shares are classified as equity on the statement of financial position.

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised and reflected in the statement
of changes in equity in the period in which they are declared.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(m)

(n)

Product classification
The Group and Company issue contracts that transfer insurance risk only.

Insurance contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk.
An insurance contract is a contract under which the Company (the insurer)
has accepted significant insurance risk from another party (the policyholders)
by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future
event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general
guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk,
by comparing benefits paid with benefits payable if the insured event did not
occur.

Reinsurance

The Company cedes insurance risk in the normal course of business for all of
its businesses. Reinsurance assets represent balances due from reinsurance
companies. Amount recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner
consistent with the outstanding claims provision or settled claims associated
with the reinsurer’s policies and are in accordance with the related reinsurance
contracts.

Ceded reinsurance arrangements do not relieve the Company from its
obligations to policyholders. Premiums and claims are presented on a gross
basis for both ceded and assumed reinsurance.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or
more frequently when an indication of impairment arises during the reporting
period. Impairment occurs when there is objective evidence as a result of an
event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the
Company may not receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the
contract and the event has a reliably measureable impact on the amounts that
the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The impairment loss is recorded
in the income statement.

Gains or losses on buying reinsurance are recognised in the income statement
immediately at the date of purchase and are not amortised.

The Company also assumes reinsurance risk in the normal course of business
for general insurance contracts when applicable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(n)

(o)

Reinsurance (continued)

Premiums and claims on assumed reinsurance are recognised as revenue
or expenses in the same manner as they would be if the reinsurance were
considered direct business, taking into account the product classification
of the reinsured business. Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due
to reinsurance companies. Amounts payable are estimated in a manner
consistent with the related reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognised when the contractual rights
are extinguished or have expired or when the contract is transferred to another

party.
Underwriting results

The general insurance underwriting results are determined for each class
of business after taking into account reinsurances, unearned premiums,
commissions and claims incurred.

(i) Premium income

Premiums from direct business are recognised during the financial year
upon the issuance of premium debit notes. Premiums in respect of risks
incepted before the end of the reporting period for which policies are
issued subsequent to the end of the reporting period are accrued at
the end of the reporting period.

Inward treaty reinsurance premiums are recognised on the basis of
available periodic advices received from ceding insurers.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(o)

Underwriting results (continued)

(ii)

Premium liabilities

Premium liabilities are reported at the higher of the aggregate of the
unearned premium reserves (“UPR”) for all lines of business and the
best estimate value of the insurer’s unexpired risk reserves (“URR”) at
the end of the financial year, and the provision of risk margin for adverse
deviation (“PRAD”) calculated at 75% confidence level at the overall
Company level. The best estimate value is a prospective estimate of
the expected future payments arising from future events insured under
policies in force at the end of the financial year including allowance for
insurer’s expenses.

(a)

(b)

Unexpired risk reserves

The URR is the prospective estimate of the expected future
payments arising from future events insured under policies in force
as at the end of the financial year and also includes allowance for
expenses, including overheads and cost of reinsurance, expected
to be incurred during the unexpired period in administering these
policies and settling the relevant claims, and expected future
premium refunds.

Unearned premium reserves
UPR represent the portion of the net premiums of insurance

policies written that relate to the unexpired periods of the policies
at the end of the financial year.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(o) Underwriting results (continued)
(ii) Premium liabilities (continued)
(b) Unearned premium reserves (continued)

In determining the UPR at reporting date, the method that most
accurately reflects the actual liability is used, as follows:

- 25% method for marine cargo, aviation cargo and transit
business

-  1/24th method for all other classes of general business in
respect of Malaysian policies, with the following deduction
rates, or actual commission incurred, whichever is lower:

- Motor and bonds 10%
- Fire, engineering, aviation and marine hull 15%
—  Medical 10 - 15%
—  Other classes 25%

- 1/8th method for all other classes of overseas inward treaty
business, with a deduction of 20% for commission

— non-annual policies are time-apportioned over the period of
the risks

(iii) Claim liabilities

Claim liabilities are recognised as the obligation to make future payments
in relation to all claims that have been incurred as at the end of the
financial year. They are recognised in respect of both direct insurance
and inward reinsurance. The value is the best estimate value of claim
liabilities which include provision for claims reported, claims incurred
but not enough reserved (“IBNER”), claims incurred but not reported
(“IBNR”) and direct and indirect claim-related expenses as well as
PRAD at 75% confidence level calculated at the overall Company level.
These are based on an actuarial valuation by a qualified actuary, using
a mathematical method of estimation based on, among others, actual
claims development pattern.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(o)

(p)

(q)

Underwriting results (continued)
(iv) Acquisition costs

The cost of acquiring and renewing insurance policies net of income
derived from ceding reinsurance premiums is recognised as incurred
and properly allocated to the periods in which it is probable they give
rise to income.

Insurance receivables

Insurance receivables are recognised when due and measured at the fair
value of the consideration received and receivable.

If there is objective evidence that the insurance receivable is impaired, the
Company reduces the carrying amount of the insurance receivable accordingly
and recognises that impairment loss in profit or loss. The Company gathers
the objective evidence that an insurance receivable is impaired using the same
process and method as described in Note 2.2 (i) to the financial statements.

Insurance contract liabilities

Insurance contract liabilities are recognised when contracts are entered into
and premiums are charged.

These liabilities comprise outstanding claims provision and provision for
unearned premiums.

Outstanding claims provision is based on the estimated ultimate cost of all
claims incurred but not settled at the end of the reporting period, whether
reported or not, together with related claims handling costs and reduction for
the expected value of salvage and other recoveries. Delays can be experienced
in the notification and settlement of certain types of claims, therefore, the
ultimate cost of these claims cannot be known with certainty at the end of the
reporting period. The liability is calculated at the end of the reporting period
using a range of standard actuarial claim projection techniques based on
empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for adverse
deviation. The liability is not discounted for the time value of money. No
provision for equalisation or catastrophe reserves is recognised. The liabilities
are derecognised when the contract expires, is discharged or is cancelled.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(q)

r)

Insurance contract liabilities (continued)

The provision for unearned premiums represents premiums received for risks
that have not yet expired. Generally, the reserve is released over the term of
the contract and is recognised as premium income.

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risks and a liability
adequacy test is performed to determine whether there is any overall excess
of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums.
This calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows (taking
into consideration current loss ratios) after taking account of the investment
return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant general insurance
technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the
unearned premiums less related deferred acquisition costs is inadequate, the
deficiency is recognised in the income statement by setting up a provision
for liability adequacy.

Other revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits associated with the transactions will flow to the enterprise and the
amount of the revenue can be measured reliably.

(i) Rental income

Rental income is recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with
the substance of the relevant agreements.

(i) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method.

(i) Gross dividend/distribution income from unit trust funds
Gross dividend/distribution income from unit trust funds is recognised

on a declared basis when the shareholder’s/unitholders’ right to receive
payment is established.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(r)

(s)

Other revenue recognition (continued)
(iv) Net realised gain/loss on investment

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and its carrying amount is charged or credited to the income
statement.

Income tax

Income tax on the profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred
tax. Current tax is the expected amount of income taxes payable in respect
of the taxable profit for the year and is measured using the tax rates that
have been enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is provided for using the liability method. In principle, deferred
tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses and unused tax credits can be utilised. Deferred tax is not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction which at the time of the transaction, affects
neither accounting profit nor taxable profit.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
that have been enacted at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax is
recognised as an income or an expense and included in the income statement
for the period, except when it arises from a transaction which is recognised
directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also recognised directly
in equity.
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22 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
(t) Employee benefits
(i) Short-term benefits

Wages, salaries, bonuses and social security contributions are recognised
as an expense in the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees of the Company. Short-term accumulating compensated
absences such as paid annual leave are recognised when services
are rendered by employees that increase their entitlement to future
compensated absences. Short-term non-accumulating compensated
absences such as sick leave are recognised when the absences occur.

(ii) Defined contribution plan

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under
which the Company pays fixed contributions into a separate entity
and will have no legal or constructive obligation. The Company makes
statutory and voluntary contributions to the Employees Provident Fund
(“EPF”). Such contributions are recognised as an expense in the income
statement as incurred.

(iii) Employee share ownership plan

Employee share ownership plan (“ESOP”) is a long term investment
plan for the employees within the Fairfax group to invest in the shares of
Fairfax Financial Holdings Ltd through the employees’ salary deduction.
The Company makes contributions to the plan and such contributions
are recognised as an expense in the income statement as incurred.

(u) Foreign currencies

The financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia which is also the
functional currency of the Company.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially converted into Ringgit Malaysia
at rates of exchange approximating those ruling at the transaction dates.
At the end of each reporting period, foreign currency monetary items are
translated into Ringgit Malaysia at exchange rates ruling at that date. All
exchange rate differences are taken to the income statement.
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22 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(v)

(w)

(x)

Other financial liabilities and insurance payables

Other liabilities and payables are recognised when due and measured on
initial recognition at the fair value of the consideration received less directly
attributable transaction costs.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash and bank balances, and fixed and call deposits with financial
institutions with original maturity of three months or less that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value.

The statement of cash flows has been prepared using the indirect method.
Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to both a financial asset
of one enterprise and a financial liability or equity instrument of another
enterprise.

A financial asset is any asset that is cash, a contractual right to receive
cash or another financial asset from another enterprise, a contractual right to
exchange financial instruments with another enterprise under conditions that
are potentially unfavourable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.2

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

(x)

Financial instruments (continued)

Recognition method

The particular recognition method adopted for financial instruments recognised
on the statement of financial position is disclosed in the individual accounting
policy note associated with each item.

Fair value estimation

The Company’s basis of estimation of fair values for financial instruments is
as follows:

the fair values of Malaysian Government Securities and Government
investment issues are based on the indicative market prices;

the fair values of unquoted corporate debt securities are based on the
indicative market yield obtained from dealers and brokers;

the fair values of quoted equity securities and Real Estate Investment
Trusts (“REITs”) are based on quoted prices;

the fair values of the unit trust funds are based on the fair value of the
underlying assets of the fund; and

the carrying amounts for other financial assets and liabilities with a
maturity period of less than one year are assumed to approximate their
fair values.
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2.3

Significant accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain critical accounting
estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the Company’s accounting policies. These are areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectation of future events that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(a)

(b)

Critical judgements made in applying the Company’s accounting policies
Income and deferred taxes

Significant judgment is required in determining the income and deferred
taxes applicable to the Company’s business. There are transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is subject to agreement
with the tax authorities. The Company recognises tax liabilities on anticipated
issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were
initially recorded, such differences will impact the current and deferred income
tax assets and liabilities in the period in which such determination is made.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and assumptions

The Company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The
resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related
actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below:

(i) Valuation of insurance contract liabilities

For insurance contracts, estimates have to be made for both the
expected ultimate cost of claims reported at the end of the reporting
period and for the expected ultimate cost of claims IBNR reserves at
the end of the reporting period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

2.3

Significant accounting estimates and judgements (continued)

(b)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty and assumptions (continued)

(i) Valuation of insurance contract liabilities (continued)

It can take a significant period of time before the ultimate claims costs
can be established with certainty and for some type of policies, IBNR
claims form the majority of the claim liabilities. The ultimate cost of
outstanding claims is estimated by using a range of standard actuarial
claims projection techniques, such as Link Ratio and Bornheutter-

Ferguson methods.

The main assumption underlying these techniques is that a company’s
past claims development experience can be used to project future claims
development and hence, ultimate claims costs. As such, these methods
extrapolate the development of paid and incurred losses, average costs
per claim and claim numbers based on the observed development of
earlier years and expected loss ratios. Historical claims development
is mainly analysed by accident years, but can also be further analysed
by geographical areas, as well as by significant business lines and
claims type. Large claims are usually separately addressed, either by
being reserved at the face value of loss adjuster estimates or separately
projected in order to reflect their future development. In most cases, no
explicit assumptions are made regarding future rates of claims inflation
or loss ratio. Instead, the assumptions used are those implicit in the
historic claims development data on which the projections are based.
Additional qualitative judgement is used to assess the extent to which
past trends may not apply in future (for example, to reflect one-off
occurrences, changes in external or market factors such as public
attitudes to claiming, economic conditions, level of claims inflation,
judicial decisions and legislation, as well as internal factors such as
portfolio mix, policy features and claims handling procedures) in order
to arrive at the estimated ultimate cost of claims that present the likely
outcome from the range of possible outcomes, taking account of all

the uncertainties involved.
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3 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture,
fittings,
office
equipment
Office Motor and
renovations vehicles computers Total
RM RM RM RM
Group/Company
31.12.2013
Cost
At 1 January 2013 1,355,637 402,970 5,564,023 7,322,630
Additions - - 578,949 578,949
Disposals - - (80,650) (80,650)
Write-offs - - (1,802,876) (1,802,876)
At 31 December 2013 1,355,637 402,970 4,259,446 6,018,053
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2013 1,263,290 96,477 4,927,011 6,286,778
Charge for the financial year 47,471 78,623 313,991 440,085
Disposals - - (76,683) (76,683)
Write-offs - - (1,797,646) (1,797,646)
At 31 December 2013 1,310,761 175,100 3,366,673 4,852,534
Net book value 44,876 227,870 892,773 1,165,519
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
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3 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

Furniture,
fittings,
office
equipment
Office Motor and
renovations vehicles computers Total
RM RM RM RM
31.12.2012
Cost
At 1 January 2012 1,923,781 402,970 5,803,699 8,130,450
Additions 2,400 - 217,241 219,641
Reclassification (8,300) - 8,300 -
Disposals (8,800) - (79,834) (88,634)
Write-offs (553,444) - (385,383) (938,827)
At 31 December 2012 1,355,637 402,970 5,564,023 7,322,630
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 2012 1,767,428 17,237 5,069,111 6,853,776
Charge for the financial year 55,224 79,240 245,583 380,047
Disposals (8,800) - (67,520) (76,320)
Write-offs (550,562) - (320,163) (870,725)
At 31 December 2012 1,263,290 96,477 4,927,011 6,286,778
Net book value 92,347 306,493 637,012 1,035,852
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

4 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

2013 2012
RM RM

Group/Company
Cost
At 1 January 175,000 475,000
Reclassification * - (300,000)
At 31 December 175,000 175,000
Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 82,833 153,958
Charge for the financial year 3,500 10,341
Reclassification * - (81,466)
31 December 86,333 82,833
Net book value 88,667 92,167
Fair value 450,000 450,000

The assets and liabilities related to a three storey freehold shophouse property was
presented as asset held for sale in the previous financial year, following the approval
by the Board of Directors on 22 October 2012 to sell a freehold shophouse located
at No.16, Jalan Pelandok, Batu 21, Taman Permata, 81000 Kulai, Johor, at a selling
price of RM340,000. The transaction was completed in December 2013.

As at 31 December 2013, the only commercial investment property held by the Company
is leased to a third party. Rental income from the property is included in Note 17 to the
financial statements.
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5 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer software

2013 2012
RM RM

Group/Company
Cost
At 1 January 220,123 211,796
Additions 212,399 10,640
Disposals - (1,303)
Write-offs (34,499) (1,010)
At 31 December 398,023 220,123
Accumulated amortisation
At 1 January 196,110 186,225
Charge for the financial year 34,169 12,041
Disposals - (1,263)
Write-offs (34,499) (893)
At 31 December 195,780 196,110

Net book value 202,243 24,013
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6 INVESTMENTS

2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
Malaysian Government
Securities 25,250,000 25,250,000 40,687,000 40,687,000
Corporate bonds 125,222,656 34,127,749 111,676,197 41,833,644
Unit trust investments (Note 7) 25,556,033 124,776,486 24,870,061 101,794,096
Short term commercial papers 1,486,843 - - -
Equity securities 15,949,647 15,949,647 5,837,812 5,837,812
Real Estate Investment Trusts
(“REITs”) 2,463,800 2,463,800 2,775,650 2,775,650
Deposits with licensed financial
institutions 111,816,966 107,378,325 102,129,938 96,025,424
307,745,945 309,946,007 287,976,658 288,953,626
The financial investments are summarised by categories as follows:
2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
Available-for-sale financial
assets (“AFS”) 177,515,632 184,154,235 177,233,258 184,314,740
Held-for-trading financial assets
(“HFT™) 18,413,447 18,413,447 8,613,462 8,613,462
Loans and receivables (“LAR”) 111,816,966 107,378,325 102,129,938 96,025,424
307,745,945 309,946,007 287,976,658 288,953,626
The following investments
mature after 12 months:
AFS 141,651,656 49,306,749 136,280,800 67,478,644
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6 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

AFS

Fair value

Malaysian Government
Securities

Quoted in Malaysia:
Unit trust investments

Unquoted in Malaysia:
Unit trust investments

(Wholesale Fund)

Corporate bonds

Short term
commercial papers

HFT

Fair value
Equity securities
REITs

2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
25,250,000 25,250,000 40,687,000 40,687,000
25,556,033 25,556,033 24,870,061 24,870,061
- 99,220,453 - 76,924,035
125,222,656 34,127,749 111,676,197 41,833,644
1,486,843 - - _
177,515,532 184,154,235 177,233,258 184,314,740
15,949,647 15,949,647 5,837,812 5,837,812
2,463,800 2,463,800 2,775,650 2,775,650
18,413,447 18,413,447 8,613,462 8,613,462
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

6 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(c)

(d)

LAR

Amortised cost

Deposits with licensed
financial institutions:

Commercial banks

Other financial
institutions

2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
59,206,223 54,767,582 52,118,519 46,014,005

52,610,743

52,610,743 50,011,419 50,011,419

111,816,966 107,378,325 102,129,938 96,025,424

Carrying values of financial instruments

Group

31.12.2013

At 1 January 2013
Purchases
Maturities
Disposals

Fair value losses
recorded in:

Profit or loss

Other comprehensive
income

Amortisation of
premiums

At 31 December 2013

AFS HFT LAR Total

RM RM RM RM
177,233,258 8,613,462 102,120,938 287,976,658
32,371,929 9,089,819 567,087,788 608,549,536
(15,000,000) - (557,400,760) (572,400,760)
(14,835,305)  (281,360) - (15,116,665
- 991,526 - 991,526
(1,787,946) - - (1,787,946)
(466,404) - - (466,404)
177,515,532 18,413,447 111,816,966 307,745,945
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6 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(d)

Carrying values of financial instruments (continued)

Group

31.12.2012

At 1 January 2012
Purchases
Maturities
Disposals

Fair value losses
recorded in:

Profit or loss

Other comprehensive
income

Amortisation of
premiums

At 31 December 2012

AFS
RM

183,213,552
60,466,232
(3,530,000)

HFT LAR Total
RM RM RM

3,029,391 63,773,864 250,016,807
6,082,873 349,470,260 416,019,365
- (311,114,186) (314,644,186)

(60,791,187) (201,974) - (60,993,161)
- (296,828) - (296,828)
(1,688,087) - - (1,688,087)
(437,252) - - (437,252)
177,233,258 8,613,462 102,129,938 287,976,658
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

6 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(d)

Carrying values of financial instruments (continued)

Company

31.12.2013

At 1 January 2013
Purchases
Maturities
Disposals

Fair value losses
recorded in:

Profit or loss

Other comprehensive
income

Amortisation of
premiums

At 31 December 2013

31.12.2012

At 1 January 2012
Purchases
Maturities
Disposals

Fair value losses
recorded in:

Profit or loss

Other comprehensive
income

Amortisation of
premiums

At 31 December 2012

AFS HFT LAR Total
RM RM RM RM
184,314,740 8,613,462 96,025,424 288,953,626
31,929,150 9,089,819 568,753,661 609,772,630
(15,000,000) - (557,400,760) (572,400,759)
(14,835,305) (281,360) - (15,116,665)
- 991,526 - 991,526
(1,787,946) - - (1,787,946)
(466,404) - - (466,404)
184,154,235 18,413,447 107,378,325 309,946,007
183,213,552 3,029,391 63,773,864 250,016,807
67,547,714 6,082,873 343,365,746 416,996,333
(3,530,000) — (311,114,186) (314,644,186)
(60,791,187) (201,974) —  (60,993,161)
- (296,828) - (296,828)
(1,688,087) - - (1,688,087)
(437,252) — — (437,252)
184,314,740 8,613,462 96,025,424 288,953,626
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6 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(e) Fair values of financial investments

The following tables show financial investments recorded at fair value analysed by
the different basis of fair values and valuation methods as follows:

AFS HFT Total
Group RM RM RM
31.12.2013
Quoted market price (Level 1) 25,556,032 18,413,447 43,969,479
Valuation techniques — market
observable inputs (Level 2) 151,959,500 - 151,959,500
177,515,532 18,413,447 195,928,979
31.12.2012
Quoted market price (Level 1) 24,870,061 8,613,462 33,483,523
Valuation techniques — market
observable inputs (Level 2) 152,363,197 - 152,363,197

177,233,258 8,613,462 185,846,720
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6 INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(e)

Fair values of financial investments (continued)

The following tables show financial investments recorded at fair value analysed by
the different basis of fair values and valuation methods as follows: (continued)

Company

31.12.2013
Quoted market price (Level 1)

Valuation techniques — market
observable inputs (Level 2)

31.12.2012
Quoted market price (Level 1)

Valuation techniques — market
observable inputs (Level 2)

AFS HFT Total

RM RM RM
25,656,032 18,413,447 43,969,479
158,598,203 - 158,598,203
184,154,235 18,413,447 202,567,682
24,870,061 8,613,462 33,483,523
159,444,679 - 159,444,679

184,314,740

8,613,462 192,928,202
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6

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
(e) Fair values of financial investments (continued)

Included in the quoted market price category are financial instruments that are
measured in whole or in part by reference to published quotes in an active market.
A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices
are readily and regularly available from an exchange, secondary market via dealer
and broker, pricing service or regulatory agency and those prices represent actual
and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis (Level 1).

Financial instruments measured using a valuation technique based on assumptions
that are supported by prices from observable current market transactions are
instruments for which pricing is obtained via pricing services but where prices have
not been determined in an active market and instruments with fair values based on
broker quotes (Level 2).

Financial instruments that are valued not based on observable market data are
categorised as Level 3. There are no financial instruments categorised as Level 3.

There were no transfers between level 1 and 2 during the financial year.

STRUCTURED ENTITIES

The Company has determined that its investment in wholesale unit trust funds amounting
to RM99,220,453 (2012: RM76,924,035) as disclosed in Note 6 to the financial statements
as investment in structured entities (“investee funds”). The Company invests in the investee
funds whose objectives range from achieving medium to long-term capital growth and whose
investment strategy does not include the use of leverage. The investee funds are managed
by appointed fund managers and apply various investment strategies to accomplish their
respective investment objectives. The investee funds finance their operations through the
creation of investee fund units which entitles the holder to variable returns and fair values
in the respective investee fund’s net assets.

The Company holds 100% and 99.7% of units in the funds respectively and thus has
control over these investee funds. The Company is exposed to, or has rights to variable
returns from its involvement with the investee funds, which were established in 2012 and
has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee funds.

These investee funds are classified as available-for-sale investments and the change in fair
value of each investee fund is included in the statement of other comprehensive income
in the Company’s separate financial statements.
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STRUCTURED ENTITIES (CONTINUED)

The Company’s exposure to investments in the investee funds is disclosed below.

2013 2012
RM RM

Fair value of underlying assets:
Corporate bonds 91,094,907 69,842,553
Short term commercial papers 1,486,843 -
Deposits with licensed financial institutions 4,438,641 6,104,514
Receivables 2,121,361 932,652
Cash equivalents 397,426 334,191

99,539,178 77,213,910

Total fair gain incurred for the financial year 395,996 592,579

The Company’s maximum exposure to loss from its interests in the investee funds is equal
to the fair value of its investment in the investee funds.

As the Company has control over these investee funds which are considered wholly owned
structured entities, these structured entities are consolidated at Group level. The underlying
assets of these structured entities are duly consolidated as shown in Note 6 to the financial
statements.

REINSURANCE ASSETS

2013 2012
RM RM

Group/Company
Reinsurance of insurance contracts (Note 13) 112,923,000 137,064,000

The carrying amounts disclosed above in respect of the reinsurance of insurance contracts
approximate fair value at the date of the statement of financial position.



PACIFIC
INSURANCE

A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

9 INSURANCE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
Insurance receivables:
Due premiums including
agents/brokers and
co-insurers balances 22,843,129 22,843,129 25,972,003 25,972,003
Allowance for impairment’ (376,247) (376,247) (336,991) (336,991)
22,466,882 22,466,882 25,635,012 25,635,012
Amounts due from reinsurers/
ceding companies 3,710,459 3,710,459 5,223,307 5,223,307
Allowance for impairment (222,205) (222,205) (221,422) (221,422)
3,488,254 3,488,254 5,001,885 5,001,885
Total insurance receivables 25,955,136 25,955,136 30,636,897 30,636,897
Other receivables:
Other receivables, deposits and
prepayments 4,474,558 3,224,558 2,838,647 2,838,647
Malaysian Motor Insurance
Pool (“MMIP?”)
— Cash call made by MMIP 17,989,134 17,989,134 - -
— Other assets held in MMIP 33,058,229 33,058,229 18,374,220 18,374,220
Income due and accrued 2,217,214 1,345,853 2,447,912 1,515,260
Total other receivables 57,739,135 55,617,774 23,660,779 22,728,127
Total insurance and other
receivables 83,694,271 81,572,910 54,297,676 53,365,024

The carrying amounts approximate fair values due to the relatively short-term maturity of these
balances.

MMIP as at 31 December 2013 is a net payable of RM6,213,212 (2012: RM16,558,425) after
setting-off the amount receivable from MMIP against the Company’s share of claims and
premium liabilities included in Note 13 to the financial statements.
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INSURANCE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

2013
Group Company
RM RM

Financial assets

Gross amount of recognised
financial assets 83,694,271 81,572,910

Less: Gross amount of
financial liabilities set off in
the statement of financial
position - -

2012

Group Company
RM RM

54,297,676 53,365,024

Net amount 83,694,271 81,572,910

54,297,676 53,365,024

The were no financial assets that were subject to enforceable master netting arrangements
or similar arrangements to financial instruments received as collateral or any cash collateral

pledged or received.

LOANS

Group/Company

Staff loans:
Secured
Unsecured

31.12.2013 31.12.2012
RM RM

1,581,099 1,712,232
21,646 18,074

1,602,745 1,730,306

Receivable after 12 months

1,332,911 1,351,536

The weighted average effective interest rate for staff loans as at 31 December 2013 was

2.27% (2012: 2.64%) per annum on the basis of monthly rest.



PACIFIC
INSURANCE

A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

11

12

SHARE CAPITAL
Number of ordinary
shares of RM1 each Amount
31.12.2013 31.12.2012 31.12.2013 31.12.2012
RM RM RM RM
Group/Company
Authorised:
At beginning and end of
financial year 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000 500,000,000
Issued and paid up:
At beginning and end of
financial year 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000

RESERVES

Presently, Malaysian companies adopt the full imputation system. In accordance with the
Finance Act 2007, which was gazetted on 28 December 2007, companies shall not be
entitled to deduct tax on dividend paid, credited or distributed to its shareholders, and
such dividends will be exempted from tax in the hands of the shareholders (“single tier
system”). However, there is a transitional period of six years, expiring on 31 December
2013, to allow companies to pay franked dividends to their shareholders under limited
circumstances. Companies also have an irrevocable option to disregard their accumulated
tax credit under Section 108 of Income Tax Act, 1967 (“Section 108 balance”) and opt to
pay dividends under the single tier system. The change in the tax legislation also provides
for the Section 108 balance to be locked-in as at 31 December 2007 in accordance with
Section 39 of the Finance Act, 2007.

The Company did not elect for the irrevocable option to disregard the Section 108 balance.
During the transitional period, the Company may utilise the credit in the Section 108 balance
as at 31 December 2007 to distribute cash dividend payments to ordinary shareholders as
defined under the Finance Act, 2007.

Upon expiry of the transitional period as at 31 December 2013, the accumulated tax credit
under Section 108 of the Income Tax Act, 1967 will be disregarded. Any future dividend
payment made by the Company will be governed under a single-tier system. Pursuant to
the single-tier system, any dividends distributed by the Company will be exempted from
tax in the hand of the shareholders. The Company shall not be entitled to deduct tax on
dividend paid, credited or distributed to its shareholders.



Annual Report 2013

000'20€'991 (000'¥90°ZEL) 000°99¢e'c0E  000‘GeEP‘G6L (000°€26°CLL) 000°8SE‘80E
000'922'99  (000°2098%7) 000‘cec’'SLL 000CH9‘LL  (000‘G9E‘ey) 000°LOO‘GLE
000'9/5'66  (000°2G¥'88) 000°c€0'88L 000°‘c6L‘€2l (000°855°69) 000°LSE‘C6L
91¥'088've  (€€€'9SL'LE)  6¥2'9€0'9Y 9€0'696'ty  (650°L02‘CE) G60°0LL‘LS
¥85°'669'v9  (£99°00€'2Z)  1S2'966°LvL  +96°ce8'8L  (1¥6°9Ge°LS) S06°08L‘9St
INYH INYd NYd INYd INYd INYd
19N aoue.nsul ssoiy 19N aoueJnsul Ssolb)
-9d -9Y -9d
¢logc ¢l €10 CI'IE

(1) senijigel wniwaid

(1) semqel wren
(.HNglI,,) swrejo papodal

10U INQ paINdul IO} UOISINOI]
sJap|oyAalod

Aq pauodal swied 10} UoISIAOIg

Auedwosn/dnoun

S3ALLITIGVIT LOVHLNOD FONVHNSNI

€l

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAIINADAA 1€ — SINTIWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



PACIFIC
INSURANCE

000'9.6'66  (000°2G¥'88)  000°c€0‘88} 000‘c6L°€Cl (000°855°69) 000°LSE‘E6} Jequiedeq L€ W

(e61°128'G9) ¥8L'Sev'ly  (926°962°201) (86L°862°89) ¥S0‘Goc‘Oor  (252€99801) Jeak [eoueuly
ay1 Buunp pred swie|n

L62'L22 - L62'L2¢C L21'99. - L21'99. sesuadxa buljpuey
SWIB|O Ul JUSWSAON

G6E'GGL L 990295 62E€6L L 6cc'ogl‘e €.2'290°L 950'veL‘e [9A3] 82USPHUOD

%G/ e Sol|ige!| Wefo
JO vdd Ul JUSWSAON

¥60°0t1'9 €90'c..'8c  (B96°LEC'C2) 8E8‘ve0ClL  vee'eseLL  (98vLvea) sieaA Jueplooe
Joud ul paunaul swielD
zir'eee L. (€16'606'c9) G2e'e02'GElL  v06°L25'9L  (1G9°018‘6E)  GGS‘8SEOLL Jeah juepiooe juslnd
a8yl Ul paunoul swieln
000°+€2'G8  (000°20€°G6) 000'8€0°L8L 000°9.5°66  (000°.SP‘88) 000‘c€0‘S8L Asenuep | 1y
sanigel wrely (1)
WY Nd Wy WY WY Wd Auedwop/dnoin
19N aoueinsul SS0JH 19N aoueJnsul S$S0J4H
-9y -9y -9y
rA AN K> €102 2L'IE

(Q3INNILNOD) SALLITIGVIT LOVHLNOD IONVHNSNI €

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAGINADAA 1€ — SINAWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



Annual Report 2013

000'922'99  (000°209'8%)  000°cee’'SLL 000C¥9‘LL  (000°G9E‘Er)  000°LOO‘SHE J/equiedeq L€ W

(1gz'ze8'vel) L' 2v9'v9  (cec'661'66)) (02h'8b6'ovl) 195°2e8‘l8  (226°08.°822) (91 810N)
Jeak |eloueul ayl
Buunp pauJes swniwaid

IGg'vog'sel (LvL‘8gg'v.) 2ec'cev'602  0ehvos‘LSE (156°066°9L)  L16°vSh ‘8ee (91 ®10N) Jeeh |eloueuly
a8y} Ul Usilum swinjwaid
000‘v1L€'99  (000°920°6E) 000°0YE'SOL  000°92299  (000°209‘8Y) 000‘CEE‘SHL Arenuep | 1y

senigel| wniwald (1)

N4 N4 Ny NY NY N4 Auedwog/dnouy
19N aoueansul SS0JY I©N aouelnsul SS0J1YH
-ay -ay -ay
2Loe "2L'Le €102 2L’ LE

(@3INNILNOD) SALLITIAVIT LOVHLINOD IONVHNSNI €

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAIINADAA 1€ — SINTIWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



PACIFIC
INSURANCE

A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

14 DEFERRED TAX ASSET/(LIABILITIES)

2013 2012
Group/Company RM RM
At 1 January 193,265 (807,509)
— Recognised in the income statement (Note 22) (871,378) 578,752
— Recognised in other comprehensive income 446,987 422,022
At 31 December (231,126) 193,265
Receivables Others Total
RM RM RM
31.12.2013

Deferred tax asset
At 1 January 2013 33,966 1,086,374 1,120,340
— Recognised in income statement 10,681 (21,022) (10,341)
At 31 December 2013 (before offsetting) 44,647 1,065,352 1,109,999

Offsetting (1,109,999)

Net deferred tax assets (after offsetting) -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

14 DEFERRED TAX ASSET/(LIABILITIES) (CONTINUED)

Fair value Accelerated

changes on capital
investments  allowances UPR Total
RM RM RM RM
Deferred tax liabilities
At 1 January 2013 746,176 180,899 - 927,075
— Recognised in income
statement 247,882 105,492 507,663 861,037
— Recognised in other
comprehensive income (446,987) - - (446,987)
At 31 December 2013 (before
offsetting) 547,071 286,391 507,663 1,341,125
Offsetting (1,109,999)
Net deferred tax liabilities (after I
offsetting) 231,126
Receivables Others Total
RM RM RM
Group/Company
31.12.2012
Deferred tax asset
At 1 January 2012 50,567 595,847 646,414
— Recognised in income statement (16,601) 490,527 473,926
At 31 December 2012 (before offsetting) 33,966 1,086,374 1,120,340

Offsetting (927,075)

Net deferred tax assets (after offsetting) 193,265
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

14 DEFERRED TAX ASSET/(LIABILITIES) (CONTINUED)

Fair value Accelerated

changes on capital
investments allowances Total
RM RM RM
Deferred tax liabilities
At 1 January 2012 1,242,405 211,518 1,453,923
— Recognised in income statement (74,207) (80,619) (104,826)
— Recognised in other comprehensive income (422,022) - (422,022)
At 31 December 2012 (before offsetting) 746,176 180,899 927,075
Offsetting (927,075)
Net deferred tax liabilities (after offsetting) -
2013 2012
RM RM
Deferred tax asset:
Utilised within 1 year 4,266,158 193,265

Utilised after 1 year - -
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15

INSURANCE AND OTHER PAYABLES
2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
Group/Company
Trade payables:
Amount due to reinsurers/
ceding companies 19,182,975 19,182,975 21,170,949 21,170,949
Amount due to brokers,
co-insurers and insureds 10,752,539 10,752,539 9,867,471 9,867,471
29,935,514 29,935,514 31,038,420 31,038,420
Other payables:
Accrual for agents’ profit
commission 2,051,326 2,051,326 1,590,321 1,590,321
Accrual for bonus (including
EPF for bonus) 3,120,087 3,120,087 3,278,819 3,278,819
Service tax payable 896,551 896,551 494,750 494,750
Cash collateral held for bond
business 1,410,190 1,410,190 490,351 490,351
Other payables and accrued
liabilities 3,674,430 3,617,328 2,814,183 2,720,134
11,152,584 11,095,482 8,668,424 8,574,375
Total insurance and other
payables 41,088,098 41,030,996 39,706,844 39,612,795
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15

INSURANCE AND OTHER PAYABLES (CONTINUED)

The carrying amounts disclosed above approximate fair value at the reporting date.

Financial liabilities

Gross amount of recognised
financial liabilities

Less: Gross amount of
financial assets set
off in the statement
of financial position

Net amount

16 NET EARNED PREMIUMS

Group/Company

(@) Gross premiums

Written premiums (Note 13(ii))
Change in premium liabilities

Premium ceded

(b)
Ceded premiums (Note 13(ii))
Change in premium liabilities

Net earned premiums

2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
41,088,098 41,030,996 39,706,844 39,612,795
41,088,098 41,030,996 39,706,844 39,612,795
2013 2012
RM RM

228,454,977 209,492,392
326,000  (9,993,000)

228,780,977 199,499,392

(76,590,557)
(5,242,000)

(74,228,141)
9,581,000

(81,832,557) (64,647,141)

146,948,420 134,852,251
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18

INVESTMENT INCOME

Rental income from investment
properties

Financial assets at FVTPL
Dividend income
— equity securities
— REITs

AFS financial assets
Interest income
Dividend income - unit trusts

Interest income from loans and
receivables

Profit income from cash at
bank

Amortisation of premiums, net
of accretion of discounts

REALISED GAINS AND LOSSES

Financial assets at FVTPL
Realised gains:

Equity securities

REITs

Total realised gains for
financial assets at FVTPL

2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
39,848 39,848 24,600 24,600
183,323 183,323 109,516 109,516
141,072 141,072 73,744 73,744
8,146,002 3,431,639 6,523,726 3,848,715
898,507 4,379,050 981,608 4,325,218
3,330,386 3,218,731 2,606,627 2,560,226
121,162 121,162 90,411 90,411
(466,404) (466,404) (437,252) (437,252)
12,393,896 11,048,421 9,972,980 10,595,178
2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
316,950 316,950 70,485 70,485
36,448 36,448 61,249 61,249
353,398 353,398 131,734 131,734
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18 REALISED GAINS AND LOSSES (CONTINUED)

AFS financial assets

Realised gains:
Corporate bonds
Unit trusts

Total realised gains for AFS
financial assets

Property and equipment
Realised gains
Realised losses

Total realised gains/(losses) for
property and equipment

Investment properties
Realised gains

19 FAIR VALUE GAINS AND LOSSES

Group/Company

Financial assets at FVTPL

20 FEES AND COMMISSION INCOME

Group/Company

2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
748,991 352,995 726,293 -
- - 2,431,346 2,431,346
748,991 352,995 3,157,639 2,431,346
12,483 12,483 4,842 4,842
(5,230) (5,230) (73,027) (73,027)
7,253 7,253 (68,185) (68,185)
121,466 121,466 - -
1,231,108 835,112 3,221,188 2,494,895
2013 2012
RM RM
991,526 (296,828)
2013 2012
RM RM
13,457,892 12,836,821

Reinsurance commission income
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MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

Employee benefits
expenses

Directors’ fees
Auditors’ remuneration
— statutory audits

Depreciation of property
and equipment

Depreciation of investment
properties

Direct operating expenses
of investment properties

- revenue generating

Amortisation of intangible
assets

Bad debts written-off

Provision for/(write-back of)
allowance for impairment
losses

— insurance receivables
— AFS investments
Office rental
Office equipment rental
Computer maintenance
Entertainment
Transport and travelling
Printing and stationery
Padunet networking charges
Bank charges
Other expenses

2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
20,472,549 20,472,549 21,188,021 21,188,021
321,275 321,275 100,786 100,786
161,958 150,000 159,582 150,000
440,085 440,085 380,047 380,047
3,500 3,500 10,341 10,341
26,643 26,643 25,942 25,942
34,169 34,169 12,041 12,041
2,221 2,221 36,880 36,880
40,040 40,040 (94,487) (94,487)
1,250,000 - - -
1,717,801 1,717,801 1,641,691 1,641,691
369,164 369,164 370,465 370,465
1,297,170 1,297,170 1,033,438 1,033,438
434,915 434,915 406,969 406,969
400,474 400,474 349,759 349,759
242,456 242,456 228,903 228,903
435,756 435,756 400,437 400,437
1,385,939 1,385,637 1,427,825 1,427,701
2,809,322 2,424,108 2,553,273 2,310,884
31,845,437 30,197,963 30,231,913 29,979,818
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MANAGEMENT EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
Employee benefits expense
Wages and salaries 16,401,581 16,401,581 17,279,992 17,279,992
Social security
contributions 116,529 116,529 113,427 113,427
Contributions to defined
contribution plan, EPF 2,514,589 2,514,589 2,519,703 2,519,703
Employee share
ownership Plan
(“ESOP”) 73,567 73,567 - -
Other benefits 1,366,283 1,366,283 1,274,899 1,274,899

20,472,549 20,472,549 21,188,021 21,188,021

Directors’ remuneration

The details of remuneration receivable by Directors during the financial year are as
follows:

2013 2012
RM RM
Group/Company
Non-executive Directors’ fees 321,275 100,786

The number of Directors whose total remuneration received during the financial year
falls within the following band is:

Number of Directors

2013 2012
RM RM

Group/Company

Non-executive Directors:
Below RM50,000 4 4
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21  MANAGEMENT EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

(c) The details of remuneration received and receivable by the CEO during the
financial year are as follows:

2013 2012
Group/Company RM RM
Salary and other emoluments 430,071 405,642
Bonus 364,446 350,750
Contribution to defined contribution plan 126,471 119,800
Estimated money value of benefits-in-kind 17,273 18,790
938,261 894,982
22 TAXATION
2013 2012
Group/Company RM RM
Income tax:
Malaysian income tax 101,666 5,380,896
Under/(over) provision in respect of prior years 204,467 (23,006)

306,133 5,357,890

Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of
temporary differences (Note 14) 871,378 (578,752)

Tax expense for the financial year 1,177,511 4,779,138

Domestic income tax is calculated at the Malaysian statutory tax rate of 25% (2012: 25%)
on the estimated assessable profit for the financial year.
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22 TAXATION (CONTINUED)

A reconciliation of tax expense applicable to profit before taxation at the statutory income
tax rate to tax expense at the effective tax rate of the Company is as follows:

2013 2012
RM RM
Group
Profit before taxation 22,607,735 23,270,961
Taxation at Malaysian statutory income tax rate of 25%

(2012: 25%) 5,651,934 5,817,740
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 425,868 170,417
Income not subject to tax (1,486,316) (1,186,013)
Tax credit from MMIP cash calls * (4,497,284) -
Under/(over) provision of income tax in prior years 204,467 (23,006)
Underprovision of deferred tax in prior years 878,842 -
Tax expense for the financial year 1,177,511 4,779,138
Company
Profit before taxation 22,598,967 23,270,961
Taxation at Malaysian statutory income tax rate of 25%

(2012: 25%) 5,649,742 5,817,740
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 117,605 107,393
Income not subject to tax (1,175,861) (1,122,989
Tax credit from MMIP cash calls * (4,497,284) -
Under/(over) provision of income tax in prior years 204,467 (23,006)
Underprovision of deferred tax in prior years 878,842 -
Tax expense for the financial year 1,177,511 4,779,138

* The tax credit from MMIP cash calls for the financial year of RM4,497,284 relates to
the deduction allowed on MMIP contributions made during the financial year, pursuant
to the Gazette Order issued by the Attorney General Chambers of Malaysia on
28 November 2012.
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23

24

25

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per ordinary share of RM1.00 each is based on the profit
after taxation for the financial year over the number of shares in issue during the financial
year of 100,000,000 (2012: 100,000,000).

2013 2012
Group Company Group Company
RM RM RM RM
Profit after taxation 21,430,224 21,421,456 18,491,823 18,491,823

DIVIDENDS

No dividends were paid or declared since the date of the last report.

The Directors do not propose the payment of any dividend for the financial year ended
31 December 2013.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group and Company have entered into non-cancellable operating lease agreements
for the use of several of its photocopiers and printing system. The lease agreements have
fixed rentals for a period of five years.

The future aggregate minimum lease payment under non-cancellable operating leases

contracted for as at the end of the reporting period but not recognised as liabilities are
as follows:

2013 2012
RM RM

Future minimum rental payment:
Not later than 1 year 301,440 40,080
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 846,780 76,380

1,148,220 116,460
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26 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Group/Company

Approved and contracted for:
Computers

Furniture and fittings
Intangibles

Office equipment

27 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

2013 2012
RM RM

7,260 11,980

- 1,892

132,789 -

4,288 -
144,337 13,872

The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Fairfax Asia Limited, a company incorporated
under the Barbados Companies Act and licensed under the International Business
Companies Act, Cap 77. The ultimate holding company is Fairfax Financial Holdings

Limited (“FFHL”), a company incorporated in Canada.
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27

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

In addition to related party disclosures detailed elsewhere in the financial statements, the
Company had the following significant transactions and balances with related parties under
the FFHL Group:

Significant transactions Carrying value
2013 2012 2013 2012
Group/Company RM RM RM RM

Fellow subsidiary:

Income

Commission receivable

— First Capital Insurance Limited 79,658 54,517 - -
— Falcon Insurance Co. (HK) Ltd 673 - - -

Expense

Reinsurance premium ceded

— First Capital Insurance Limited 825,235 597,867 -
— Falcon Insurance Co. (HK) Ltd 22,225 19,007 -

Payables
Reinsurance balances due to

507,717 81,728
7,742 19,007

— First Capital Insurance Limited -
— Falcon Insurance Co. (HK) Ltd -

Key management of the
company:

Secured staff loans outstanding - 98,810 -
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27 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

(b)

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of Directors and other members of key management during the
financial year was as follows:

2013 2012

RM RM

Short-term employee benefits 1,978,969 1,621,614
Defined contribution plan 338,842 234,874

2,317,811 1,856,488*

Includes compensation payable to key management personnel at the end of
reporting period of RM975,325 (2012: RM696,068).

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility
for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Company, directly or
indirectly. The key management personnel of the Company includes the Directors,
Chief Executive Officer, Senior General Manager and Head of Financial Services.

28 RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

(a)

Risk management framework

The Group and Company’s financial risk management policies seek to ensure that
the outcomes of activities involving elements of risk are consistent with the Group
and Company’s objectives and risk tolerance, while maintaining an appropriate risk
and reward balance and protecting the Group and Company’s statement of financial
position from events that have the potential to materially impair its financial strength.
Balancing risk and reward is achieved through identifying risk appropriately, aligning
risk tolerances with business strategy, diversifying risk, pricing appropriately for
risk, mitigating risk through preventive controls and transferring risk to third parties.
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29

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)
(b) Regulatory framework

Insurers have to comply with the Insurance Act, 1996, the Insurance Regulations,
1996, which have subsequently repealed and replaced by the Financial Services
Act, 2013 which came into effect on 30 June 2013, and circulars and guidelines
issued by BNM, including guidelines on investment limits. The responsibility for the
formulation, establishment and approval of the Company’s investment policies rests
with the Board. The Board exercises oversight on the investments to safeguard the
interests of the policyholders and shareholders.

(c) Capital management

The Group and Company’s capital management policy is to create shareholder value,
deliver sustainable returns to shareholders, maintain a strong capital position with
optimum buffer to meet policyholders’ obligations and regulatory requirements and
make strategic investments for business growth. The Risk-Based Capital Framework
and Guidelines on Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process for the insurance
industry came into effect on 1 January 2009 and 1 September 2013 respectively.
Under the frameworks, the Company has to maintain a capital adequacy level that
commensurate with its risk profiles. The minimum capital requirement under the
Risk-Based Capital Framework regulated by Bank Negara Malaysia is 130%.

INSURANCE RISK

Insurance risk comprises of both actuarial and underwriting risks resulting from the pricing
and acceptance of insurance contracts. The risks arise when actual claims experience are
different from the assumptions used in setting the prices for products and establishing the
technical provisions and liabilities for claims.

Risks under most general insurance policies usually cover a twelve-month duration. The
risk inherent in general insurance contracts is reflected in the insurance contract liabilities
which include the premium and claim liabilities, as set out under Note 13 of the financial
statements. The premium liabilities comprise reserve for unexpired risks, while the claim
liabilities comprise the loss reserves which include both provision for outstanding claims
notified and IBNR.

The Company has in place a prudent underwriting policy to ensure appropriate risk
classification and premium levels. The Group and Company’s reinsurance management
strategy and policy are reviewed and approved by the Board.
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w

INSURANCE RISK (CONTINUED)

Stress Testing (“ST”) is performed twice a year. The purpose of the ST is to test the
solvency of the general fund under the various scenarios according to regulatory guidelines,
simulating changes in major parameters such as new business volume, claims experience,
expenses and investment environment.

The Group and Company’s insurance contract liabilities exposure by class of business is

as follows:

Group/Company

Claim liabilities
Motor
Fire

Marine, Aviation
and Transit

Medical and
Health

Miscellaneous

Premium
liabilities

Motor

Fire

Marine, Aviation
and Transit

Medical and
Health

Miscellaneous

31.12.2013 31.12.2012

Re- Re-
Gross insurance Net Gross insurance Net
RM RM RM RM RM RM
88,111,000 (1,727,000) 86,384,000 64,325,000 (1,885,000) 62,440,000
18,694,000 (12,727,000) 5,967,000 56,181,000 (50,437,000) 5,744,000
24,054,000 (20,487,000) 3,567,000 10,815,000 (9,724,000) 1,091,000
8,004,000 (132,000) 7,872,000 10,010,000 (161,000) 9,849,000
54,488,000 (34,485,000) 20,003,000 46,702,000 (26,250,000) 20,452,000
193,351,000 (69,558,000) 123,793,000 188,033,000 (88,457,000) 99,576,000
47,994,000 (15,667,000) 32,327,000 27,862,000 (827,000) 27,035,000
6,649,000 (2,748,000) 3,901,000 10,572,000 (6,570,000) 4,002,000
4,876,000 (2,015,000) 2,861,000 12,095,000 (11,080,000) 1,015,000
40,055,000 (16,556,000) 23,499,000 26,792,000 (721,000) 26,071,000
15,433,000 (6,379,000) 9,054,000 38,012,000 (29,409,000) 8,603,000
115,007,000 (43,365,000) 71,642,000 115,333,000 (48,607,000) 66,726,000
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INSURANCE RISK (CONTINUED)
Key assumptions

The principal assumptions underlying the estimation of liabilities is that the Company’s future
claims development will follow a similar pattern to past claims development experience.
This includes assumptions in respect of average claim costs, claim handling costs, claim
inflation factors and average number of claims for each accident year.

Additional qualitative judgments are used to assess the extent to which past trends may
not apply in the future, for example, isolated occurrence, changes in market factors such
as public attitude to claiming, economic conditions, as well as internal factors such as
portfolio mix, policy conditions and claims handling procedures. Judgment is further used
to assess the extent to which external factors such as judicial decisions and government
legislation affect the estimates.

Other key circumstances affecting the reliability of assumptions include variation in interest
rates, delays in settlement and changes in foreign currency rates.

Sensitivities

The general insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions shown below. It
has not been possible to quantify the sensitivity of certain assumptions such as legislative
changes or uncertainty in the estimation process.

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions
with all other assumptions held constant, showing the impact on Gross and Net Liabilities,
Profit before Tax and Equity. The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in
determining the ultimate claim liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in
assumptions, these assumptions are illustrated on an individual basis. It should be noted
that movements in these assumptions are non-linear.
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INSURANCE RISK (CONTINUED)

Sensitivities (continued)

Impact Impact Impact
Change in on gross on net on profit
assumptions liabilities liabilities before tax Impact on

Group/Company RM RM RM RM equity
31.12.2013
Provision for Risk

Margin for

Adverse Deviation

(“PRAD") +5% 447,000 272,000 (272,000) (204,000)
Loss ratio +5% 16,635,000 6,456,000 (6,456,000) (4,842,000)
Claim handling

expenses +5% 272,000 271,000 (271,000) (203,250)
31.12.2012
Provision for Risk

Margin for

Adverse Deviation

(“PRAD”) +5% 507,000 279,000 (279,000) (209,250)
Loss ratio +5% 21,393,000 5,875,000 (5,875,000) (4,406,250)
Claim handling

expenses +5% 224,000 224,000 (224,000) (168,000)

Claims development table

The following tables show the estimate of cumulative incurred claims, including both claims
notified and IBNR for each successive accident year at each reporting date, together with
cumulative payments to-date.

In setting provisions for claims, the Company gives consideration to the probability and
magnitude of future experience being more adverse than assumed and exercises a degree
of caution in setting reserves when there is considerable uncertainty. In general, the
uncertainty associated with the ultimate claims experience in an accident year is greatest
when the accident year is at an early stage of development and the margin necessary to
provide the necessary confidence in adequacy of provision is relatively at its highest. As
claims develop and the ultimate cost of claims becomes more certain, the relative level of

margin maintained should decrease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

30 FINANCIAL RISKS

Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a specified interest
rate, financial instrument price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of price or
rate, credit rating or credit index or other variable, provided in the case of a non-financial
variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract.

(i)

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group and Company if a customer or
counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. The
major classes of financial assets of the Group and Company are deposits with financial
institutions, available-for-sale securities (unit trusts and bonds), loan receivables and
trade receivables.

Credit risk arises when the Group and Company’s cash assets are placed in interest-
bearing instruments, mainly fixed and call deposits and repurchase agreements with
licensed financial institutions. The Group and Company manage this credit risk by
spreading its deposits with a large group of financial institutions.

Trade receivables are monitored regularly and the Group and Company adopt various
control measures such as 60 days Premium Warranty and Cash Before Cover to
minimise this credit risk.

Credit exposure

At the reporting date, the Group and Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the maximum amount of each class of financial assets recognised in the
statements of financial position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

30 FINANCIAL RISKS (CONTINUED)
Credit exposure by credit rating

The table below provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Company
by classifying assets according to the Company’s credit ratings of counterparties.

Neither past-due nor

impaired
Past-due
Investment Not but not
grade rated impaired Total

Group RM RM RM RM
31.12.2013
LAR
Fixed and call deposits 104,765,382 7,051,584 - 111,816,966
AFS financial investments

Malaysian Government - 25,250,000 - 25,250,000

Securities

Corporate bonds 125,222,656 - - 125,222,656

Unit trusts - 25,556,033 - 25,556,033

Short term commercial 1,486,843 - - 1,486,843

papers

HFT financial investments

Equity securities - 15,949,647 - 15,949,647

REITs - 2,463,800 - 2,463,800
Reinsurance assets - 112,923,000 - 112,923,000
Insurance receivables - - 25,955,136 25,955,136
Cash and bank balances 6,898,723 16,877 - 6,915,600

238,373,604 189,210,941 25,955,136 453,539,681
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31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

Annual Report 2013

30 FINANCIAL RISKS (CONTINUED)

Credit exposure by credit rating (continued)

The table below provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Company by
classifying assets according to the Company’s credit ratings of counterparties. (continued)

Company

31.12.2013

LAR
Fixed and call deposits
AFS financial investments

Malaysian Government
Securities

Corporate bonds
Unit trusts
HFT financial investments
Equity securities
REITs
Reinsurance assets
Insurance receivables
Cash and bank balances

Neither past-due nor

impaired

Past-due

Investment Not but not
grade rated impaired Total
RM RM RM RM
100,326,741 7,051,584 - 107,378,325
- 25,250,000 - 25,250,000
34,127,749 - - 34,127,749
- 124,776,486 - 124,776,486
- 15,949,647 - 15,949,647
- 2,463,800 - 2,463,800
- 112,923,000 - 112,923,000
- - 25,955,136 25,955,136
6,501,297 16,877 - 6,518,174
140,955,787 288,431,394 25,955,136 455,342,317
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A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

30 FINANCIAL RISKS (CONTINUED)

Credit exposure by credit rating (continued)

Group

31.12.2012

LAR
Fixed and call deposits
AFS financial investments

Malaysian Government
Securities

Corporate bonds
Unit trusts
HFT financial investments
Equity securities
REITs
Reinsurance assets
Insurance receivables
Cash and bank balances

Neither past-due nor

impaired

Past-due

Investment Not but not
grade rated impaired Total
RM RM RM RM
95,313,955 6,815,983 - 102,129,938
- 40,687,000 - 40,687,000
111,676,197 - - 111,676,197
- 24,890,061 - 24,890,061
- 5,837,812 - 5,837,812
- 2,775,650 - 2,775,650
- 137,064,000 - 137,064,000
- - 30,636,897 30,636,897
8,770,130 17,356 - 8,787,486
215,760,282 218,087,862 30,636,897 464,485,041
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

30 FINANCIAL RISKS (CONTINUED)
Credit exposure by credit rating (continued)

The table below provides information regarding the credit risk exposure of the Company by
classifying assets according to the Company’s credit ratings of counterparties. (continued)

Neither past-due nor

impaired
Past-due
Investment Not but not
grade rated impaired Total
Company RM RM RM RM
31.12.2012
LAR
Fixed and call deposits 89,209,441 6,815,983 - 96,025,424
AFS financial investments
Malaysian Government
Securities - 40,687,000 - 40,687,000
Corporate bonds 41,833,644 - - 41,833,644
Unit trusts - 101,794,096 - 101,794,096
HFT financial investments
Equity securities - 5,837,812 - 5,837,812
REITs - 2,775,650 - 2,775,650
Reinsurance assets - 137,064,000 - 137,064,000
Insurance receivables - - 30,636,897 30,636,897
Cash and bank balances 8,435,939 17,356 - 8,453,295

139,479,024 294,991,897 30,636,897 465,107,818




A member of the Fairfax Group

PACIFIC

189°6€G°'€SY Glv'6SE‘Cle  88TEVL 9€.‘62€'LC  Slc'16EG9L  L96°GIE‘LY
009°G16°9 L1891 - 2816 Lb0“L9S v6v‘cee o
9€1'GG6°Ge  viv'svi've  88Cevl vLE°€99°} - -
000‘€e6°Ckl 000°€26CTHL - - - -
008‘c9t‘c 008‘c9t‘e - - - -
Lyo'6v6'st  Lv9‘6v6'SE - = = =
ev8‘ost’t = = - - ev8‘osh’t
€60'966°'6e  €€0'055°6e - - - -
9g9‘cee’'sel - = ov9°L9L°bL  260°v60°L8  $26°09€°92
000‘0Se‘se  000‘0Se‘Se - - - -
996°918°LLL  ¥8S°1SO°L - obS‘688°cl  9€L0ELLL  90L'GvLEl
Nd Nd Nd Nd Nd Nd

leloL pajeJ JON g v vv vvv

sSaoueleq )ueq pue ysed
SO|gBAI9O8) 9oURINSU|
S}osSSe aoueINSUIRY
sli3d
sallInoss Alnbg
SJUBWISOAUI [BIOUBUY | 4H
sJaded |eloJswwod wisl Yoys
sisnJ} Hun
spuoq ajeltodion
SETMBB IS
JUBWILIBAOK) UeISABBIN
SJUBWISOAUI [BloUBUL SHY
slisodap |[ed pue paxi4
qvl

€Loccl’Le
dnouy)

"Bunres e|gissod 1s8ybiy 8y} S! YWV “(.d®S.») SJ400d ¥ pJepuels pue (,1seg |N'V,,) Auedwo) 1seg "NV ‘(.OdVIN,)

peysag uoneiodion buney ueisheeN ‘(LINVY,) eisAeeln jo Aousby Builey woly paulelqo seipedialunod jo sbulied Upalo ayl
01 Buiplioooe sjesse Bulhysse|d Aq Auedwos syl Jo ainsodxa Ysu Upalo syl Buipiebal uonewloul sepinoid mojaq o|gel syl

(ponunuog) bunes ypatd Aq ainsodxa ypai)

(@3INNILNOD) SYSIY TVIONVNI4 0

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAGINADAA 1€ — SINAWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



Annual Report 2013

189°6ES‘CSY Glb‘6SE‘CIe  882'Shl 9g.‘628'Le  Gl2'16E'GOL  196°GLE‘LY

og€1‘eG6'Ge  v.iv'svi‘bve  88z'‘chl v.1£°€99°L - - paJredw! jou Ing enp-ised

GbS'¥eG‘l2y L¥6‘0L2‘68L - 29£‘099°'Ge  G/2°1L6E£'G9L  196'GLE‘LP paJiedw! Jou enp-jsed JsyleN
€102l LE

Ny N4 NY Ny NY Ny dnouyp

|eloL paleJ 10N g v vv vVvv

(ponunuod) Buiyes ypasd Aq ainsodxa ypato

(@3INNILNOD) SYSIH TVIONVNId 0€

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAIINADAA 1€ — SINTIWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



PACIFIC
INSURANCE

Lig'eve'ssy 898°6.5°CLE 960°29S‘St  1S.°'018'86  80€‘Ove‘8e
vL1‘81G‘ L1891} 2816 129691} v6v‘cee’o
9€1'686'6e  v.iv'svibe v2E°€99°} - -
000°€26°Ckl  000°€26°CHL - = - -
008‘c9t‘e 008€9‘C = - - -
Ly9'6v6°'SL  Lv9'6ve'SE - - - -
98b‘oLL'vel  9svaLL'VeL - - - -
6vLLeL'vE - - 000°216°02  6vL‘OLe‘Sl
000‘0S2‘se  000°‘0Se‘Ge - - - -
Gee'8Le' 01 1¥8S'1S0°L - ovs‘688‘cl  9€L‘0€L'LL  S90°L0L‘8
Nd Nd Nd Nd Nd

leloL pajeJ JON v v vvv

saouejeq )ueq pue ysed
S8|qeAl90a) doueINsU|
S}osSSe aoueINSUIRY
sli3d
sollnoss Aylnb3g
SJUBWISOAUI [BIOUBUY | 4H
sisnJ} Hun
spuoq ajesodion

S8I}IN08S
JUSWIUIBAOK) UBISAB[RIN
SJUBWI]SAAUI [BlOURBUY SV

susodap ||eo pue paxi4
dvl

€10cCl’ L€
Auedwon

(ponunuog) bunes ypato Aq ainsodxa ypai)

(@3INNILNOD) SYSIY TVIONVNI4 0

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAGINADAA 1€ — SINAWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



Annual Report 2013

Lig'eve'ssy 8986.5°Cle  88c'ehl 960°29S‘St  1S.°'018'86  80€‘OvE‘8e
9€1‘gG6‘'se  viv'svi‘ve  88e'evl v2£€99°L = -
IgL‘l8¢c‘6ey V6E'IEV'88C - cecL'868'cl  LSL'91886  60£°0ve‘8e
Nd Nd Nd Nd Nd Nd

leloL pajeJ JON g v vv vvv

paJjiedwl J0U INQ anp-1sed
paliedwi Jou anp-ised JayliaN

€10cCl’ L€
Auedwon

(ponunuog) bunes ypatd Aq ainsodxa ypal)

(@3INNILNOD) SYSIY TVIONVNI4 0

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAIINADAA 1€ — SINTIWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



PACIFIC
INSURANCE

LY0'SOV'v9y  229'81G'She SPG'Y99'Y9  0S98°2S8°00L 6£9'82H €S
98¥°/8/.‘8 9Ge‘LL - (022°26) G2 Lv9 GG9‘lee's
/689€9'0¢  GI8‘0St‘Le gs.l's8l'e - -
000'¥90°ZEL  000°¥90°LEL - - - -
0596222 0596222 - - - -
218'2¢e8's 218°2¢£8'S - - - -
190°'0/8'Y2  190°0/8'v2 - - - -
16L°929°LLL - 66G'GGO°LL  +¥SG'898V9  tvP0‘CSL6C
000°/89°0vy  000°/890Yy - - - -
86662120l £86'GL89 - v96'SL6'CY  LSO'SPE'SE  OP6'vS0‘9L
NY W4 W4 NY W4

leloL paje. 10N v vv vVvv

Saoueeq Jueq pue ysed
S8|geAl90a) @oueInsu|
S}osse aoueINsuldY
sli3d
sollnoas Alnb3g
SJUBWISOAUI [BIOUBUY | 4H
sisnJ Hun
spuoq ojelodio)

Sel1lINoeg
JUBWUISAOE) UeisAeB\
SJUSWISOAUI [BloUBUY SV

sysodap |[eo pue paxi
dvl

cLocch’Le
dnouy

(penunuog) bunea ypaso Aq ainsodxa ypali)

(@3INNILNOD) SYSIH TVIONVNId 0€

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAGINADAA 1€ — SINAWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



Annual Report 2013

L0'SOv'vOr  L/9'8LS'GPe  0gE GPS'Y99'¥9  0G8°CG8°00L 6£982H €S

868°0€9°'0€  918‘06¥'ZC  0€¢€ cG.'e8l'e - - paliedwl jou Ing enp-ised
evlL‘geg‘'eey 198°2908Le - €6.'8/¥°L9  068°CG8‘00L 6£9'82Y€S paliedw Jou anp-ised JaypeN
INH INH INH INH INH INH rA X0 rArd M K>
jejoL pajeJ 10N 2| A4 vv vvv

dnouy)
(panunuod) Buneu ypasd Aq ainsodxa ypaln

(Q3INNILNOD) SYSIH TVIONVNId 0€

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAIINADAA 1€ — SINTIWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



81820169y clLevveee 0¢g€ 9v6'800°LF  G0C'8SC'V9  G29°/6E‘LE

G62'eSy'8 9Ge‘LL - (022'26) ¥50°20€ GGo‘lee’'s S8JUEle] MUuEQ pUE YSe)
/68°9€9°0¢  GI8'0S¥'Lc  0€e 2sleg8l'e - - Se|gqeAl9dal 8oueINsu|
000‘¥90°2€L 000‘¥90°ZEL - - - - sjesse aoueInsuley
0696222 0696222 - - - - s||ay
218'2€8‘S 218°2€8'S - - - - selnoes Alnbg
SJUSLWIISaAUI [eIouBUl | 4H
960‘v6.°L0L  960V6L°LOL - - - - sisnJ] 1un
v9'ee8 1y - - 00180982 vyg‘egeel spuoq 8jelodioD
000°/89‘0F  000°/890vy - - - - SeIlIN2ag

JUBWILIBAOK) uelISABRIN
SJUBWISAAUI [BloUBUY SV

sysodap |[eo pue pexi4

¥2y'Ge0'96  €86°G18°9 ¥96°'GL6'Cy  LGO'EVE'SE  92v'056°6

avl
Nd Nd Nd Nd Nd Nd clocelr’le
elo ajel 10
leloL p3ajeJ JON g A v vvv Auedwos

(panunnuod) Buies ypasd Aq ainsodxa ypato

(A3INNILNOD) SYUSIYH TVIONVNI4 0

PACIFIC
INSURANCE

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAGINADAA 1€ — SINAWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



Annual Report 2013

818°20L°Goy ¢clLLehb'eeEe 0g€e 9v6'800°Ly  G02'8GCv9  G29°L6E'LE

168990 Si8‘0SY°LE  0g€ cGl'e8lLe - - pairedwi jou Inq enp-ised
L26'0LY'vEY 168166762 - v6lL‘€e8'ey G02'8GC'Y9  G29°L6E°LE pairedw Jou enp-ised JsyyeN
Nd Nd Nd Nd Nd Nd clocer’ie
lejoL pajeJ JON g v vv vvv

dnouy
(ponunuog) bunea ypasd Aq ainsodxa ypal)

(@3INNILNOD) SYSIH TVIONVNId 0€

(@INNIINOD) €10¢ JAIINADAA 1€ — SINTIWNALVLS TVIONVNIA dHL OL SALON



PACIFIC
INSURANCE

A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

30 FINANCIAL RISKS (CONTINUED)

Credit exposure by credit rating (continued)

It is the Company’s policy to maintain accurate and consistent risk ratings across its credit
portfolio. This enables management to focus on the applicable risks and the comparison of
credit exposures across all lines of business and products. The Company uses the ratings
assigned by external rating agencies to assess credit risk.

Age analysis of financial assets past-due but not impaired

31to 60 61to90 91 to 180 >180
<30 days days days days days Total
Group/Company
31.12.2013
Insurance

receivables 15,661,036 3,497,327 2,084,278 2,395,400 2,317,095 25,955,136

31.12.2012

Insurance
receivables 13,772,824 5,979,420 3,481,418 6,222,006 1,181,229 30,636,897

At 31 December 2013, based on a combination of collective and individual assessment of
receivables, there are impaired insurance receivables of RM598,452 (2012: RM558,413).
No collateral is held as security for any past-due or impaired assets. The Group and
Company record impairment allowance for insurance receivables in separate “allowance
for impairment losses” account. A reconciliation of the allowance for impairment losses
for insurance receivables is as follows:

Allowance for
impairment losses

2013 2012
RM RM

Group/Company
At 1 January 558,413 652,899
Allowance for/(write back of) for the financial year 42,260 (57,606)
Bad debts written-off (2,221) (36,880)

At 31 December 598,452 558,413
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

30 FINANCIAL RISKS (CONTINUED)
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group and Company will encounter difficulty in meeting
obligations associated with financial liabilities. The Group and Company’s exposure to
liquidity risk arises mainly from its lending commitments, borrowings, trade and other
payables.

The Group and Company actively manage the profile of its deposits with financial institutions,
operating cash flows and the availability of funding so as to ensure that all operating needs
are met. As part of its overall prudent liquidity management, the Group and Company
maintain sufficient levels of cash or cash convertible investments to meet its working
capital requirements.

Maturity profiles
The following table summarises the maturity profile of the financial assets and financial
liabilities of the Group and Company based on remaining undiscounted contractual

obligations, including interest/profit payable and receivable.

For claims liabilities and reinsurance assets, maturity profiles are determined based on
estimated timing of net cash outflows from the recognised claims liabilities.

Unearned premiums reserves and the reinsurers’ share of the unearned premiums reserves
have been excluded from the analysis as they are not contractual obligations.
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INSURANCE

A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

30 FINANCIAL RISKS (CONTINUED)

Maturity profiles (continued)

Current Non-current Total
RM RM RM
Group
31.12.2013
Financial investments:
LAR 111,816,966 - 111,816,966
AFS 52,967,666 124,547,866 177,515,532
HFT 18,413,447 - 18,413,447
Reinsurance assets on claim liabilities 40,180,697 29,377,303 69,558,000
Insurance receivables 25,955,136 - 25,955,136
Other receivables
— staff loans 269,834 1,332,911 1,602,745
— bond collateral deposits placements 1,375,968 - 1,375,968
Cash and bank balances 6,915,600 - 6,915,600
Total financial assets 257,895,314 155,258,080 413,153,394
31.12.2012
Financial investments:
LAR 102,129,938 - 102,129,938
AFS 54,321,398 122,911,860 177,233,258
HFT 8,613,462 - 8,613,462
Reinsurance assets on claim liabilities 44,197,626 44,259,374 88,457,000
Insurance receivables 30,636,897 - 30,636,897
Other receivables
— staff loans 378,769 1,351,537 1,730,306
— bond collateral deposits placements 618,824 - 618,824
Cash and bank balances 8,787,486 - 8,787,486
Total financial assets 249,684,400 168,522,771 418,207,171
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

30 FINANCIAL RISKS (CONTINUED)

Maturity profiles (continued)

Current Non-current Total
RM RM RM
Company
31.12.2013
Financial investments:
LAR 107,378,325 - 107,378,325
AFS 134,847,486 49,306,749 184,154,235
HFT 18,413,447 - 18,413,447
Reinsurance assets on claim liabilities 40,180,697 29,377,303 69,558,000
Insurance receivables 25,955,136 - 25,955,136
Other receivables
- staff loans 269,834 1,332,911 1,602,745
— bond collateral deposits placements 1,375,968 - 1,375,968
Cash and bank balances 6,518,174 - 6,518,174
Total financial assets 334,939,067 80,016,963 414,956,030
31.12.2012
Financial investments:
LAR 96,025,424 - 96,025,424
AFS 116,836,096 67,478,644 184,314,740
HFT 8,613,462 - 8,613,462
Reinsurance assets on claim liabilities 44,197,626 44,259,374 88,457,000
Insurance receivables 30,636,897 - 30,636,897
Other receivables
- staff loans 378,769 1,351,537 1,730,306
— bond collateral deposits placements 618,824 - 618,824
Cash and bank balances 8,453,295 - 8,453,295
Total financial assets 305,760,393 113,089,555 418,849,948
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A member of the Fairfax Group

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

30 FINANCIAL RISKS (CONTINUED)
Market price risk

Market price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Group and
Company’s financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other
than interest rates).

The Group and Company’s investments in equities and REITs are subject to fluctuation in
market prices of quoted securities while investments in unit trusts are subject to fluctuation in
the net asset value of the unit trust funds. The Group and Company’s investments in equities
are managed by licensed asset management companies. The Group and Company have
given clear investment guidelines and performance benchmarks to the asset management
companies under the fund management agreements in order to manage the market risk.
The unit trusts held by the Group and Company are invested with unit trust funds governed
by the unit trust guidelines and regulations stipulated by the Securities Commission. The
Group and Company monitor the performance of the investments against the relevant
performance benchmarks established by the Group and Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

30 FINANCIAL RISKS (CONTINUED)
Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The Group and Company’s primary interest rate risk relates to interest-bearing assets.
The interest-bearing assets are made up primarily of fixed and call deposits with licensed
financial institutions, Malaysian Government Securities, Government investment issues
and bonds issued by corporations in Malaysia. Floating rate/yield instruments expose the
Group and Company to cash flow interest/profit risk, whereas fixed rate/yield instruments
expose the Group and Company to fair value interest/profit risk.

The Group and Company manage the interest rate risk of its deposits with licensed financial
institutions by maintaining a prudent mix of short and longer term deposits and actively
reviewing its portfolio of deposits.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest
rates on the deposits and fixed income securities of the Group and Company:

Impact on
profit Impact on
before tax equity*
RM RM
31.12.2013
Change in interest rates
+50 basis points 506,441 (376,978)
— 50 basis points (506,441) 398,364
31.12.2012
Change in interest rates
+50 basis points 407,051 (1,044,948)
— 50 basis points (407,051) 1,088,399

* Impact on equity reflects adjustments for tax, where applicable.



Annual Report 2013

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
31 DECEMBER 2013 (CONTINUED)

31

REGULATORY CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

The capital structure of the Company as at 31 December 2013, as prescribed under the
Risk-Based Capital Framework is provided below:

2013 2012
RM RM

Eligible Tier 1 Capital
Share capital (paid-up) 100,000,000 100,000,000
Reserves, including retained earnings 69,315,420 47,893,964

169,315,420 147,893,964

Tier 2 Capital
Available-for-sale-reserves 597,228 1,938,187
Amount deducted from capital (202,243) (217,278)

Total Capital Available 169,710,405 149,614,873
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STATEMENT BY DIRECTORS PURSUANT TO SECTION 169 (15)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1965

We, Dato’ Huang Sin Cheng and Datuk Abu Hassan bin Kendut, being two of the Directors
of The Pacific Insurance Berhad, do hereby state that, in the opinion of the Directors, the
accompanying financial statements set out on pages 42 to 153 are drawn up in accordance
with the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards
and comply with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia so as to give a true and
fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2013 and of the results
and the cash flows of the Company for the financial year then ended.

Signed on behalf of the Board in accordance with a resolution of the Directors dated
13 March 2014.

A=

DATO’ HUANG SIN CHENG DATUK ABU HASSAN BIN KENDUT
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

STATUTORY DECLARATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 169 (16)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1965

I, Tan Siew Hock, being the Officer primarily responsible for the financial management of The
Pacific Insurance Berhad, do solemnly and sincerely declare that the accompanying financial
statements set out on pages 42 to 153 are in my opinion correct, and | make this solemn
declaration conscientiously believing the same to be true and by virtue of the provisions of the
Statutory Declarations Act, 1960.

Subscribed and solemnly declared by the
abovenamed Tan Siew Hock at Kuala Lumpur
in Wilayah Persekutuan on 13 March 2014, é/

Y
TAN S|EW HOCK
Before me N’

No. 1, Tingkat 2,
Jalan Ampang,
50450 Kuala Lumpur.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

OF THE PACIFIC INSURANCE BERHAD
(Company No. 91603 K)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the financial statements of The Pacific Insurance Berhad, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2013, of the Group and Company and the
statements of income, comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Group

and Company for the financial year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes, as set out on pages 42 to 153.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The Directors of the Group and Company are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with the Malaysian Financial Reporting
Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards, and comply with the provisions of
Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, and for such internal control as the Directors determine
are necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment,
including the assessment of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant
to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.



PACIFIC
INSURANCE
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

OF THE PACIFIC INSURANCE BERHAD (CONTINUED)
(Company No. 91603 K)
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements have been properly drawn up in accordance with

the Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards, International Financial Reporting Standards, and
comply with the provision of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia so as to give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Group and Company as at 31 December 2013 and of its
financial performance and cash flows for the financial year then ended.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
In accordance with the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia, we also report the following:

(@ In our opinion, the accounting and other records and the register required by the Act to
be kept by the Company and its subsidiaries have been properly kept in accordance with
the provisions of the Act;

(b) We are satisfied that the financial statements of the subsidiaries that have been consolidated
with the Company’s financial statements an in term and content appropriate and proper
for the purposes of the preparation of the financial statements of the Group and we have
received satisfactory information and explanations acquired by us for those purposes; an

() Our audit report on the financial statements of the subsidiaries did not contain any
qualification or any advance comment made under Section 174(3) of the Act.

OTHER MATTERS
This report is made solely to the members of the Company, as a body, in accordance with

Section 174 of the Companies Act, 1965 in Malaysia and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility to any other person for the content of this report.

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS MANJIT SINGH
(No. AF: 1146) (No: 2954/03/15 (J))
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountant

Kuala Lumpur
13 March 2014



BRANCH NETWORK

HEAD OFFICE

Kuala Lumpur

Level 6, Menara Prudential

No. 10, Jalan Sultan Ismail, 50250 Kuala Lumpur
Tel: 03-2176 1188

Fax: 03 -2078 4928

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Chief Executive Officer

Sonny Tan Siew Hock

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1088

H/P No: 012 - 218 7834

Email: sonnytan@pacificinsurance.com.my

Senior General Manager

Ong Boon Hock

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1089

H/P No: 019 - 389 1736

Email: bhong@pacificinsurance.com.my

HEAD OFFICE PRODUCTION UNITS
Broking

Michael Choo Heng Sai

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1096

H/P No: 012 - 380 2378

Email: mhschoo@pacificinsurance.com.my

Direct Business & Customer Care
Tay Yew Lean

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1123

H/P No: 017 - 331 5573

Email: yltay@pacificinsurance.com.my

KL Agencies

Cheong Yew Wing

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1120

H/P No: 012 - 390 5978

Email: ywcheong@pacificinsurance.com.my

Head Office Agency

Mazlan Bin Mohd Tahir

DID Line: 03 -2176 1137

H/P No: 013 - 386 2607

Email: mazlant@pacificinsurance.com.my

HEAD OFFICE SUPPORT UNITS

Financial Services

Norhafizah Ahmad

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1146

H/P No: 017 - 368 4149

Email: norhafizah@pacificinsurance.com.my

Medical

Richard Liang Lip Kin

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1114

H/P No: 012 - 326 7893

Email: rlkliang@pacificinsurance.com.my

Non Medical Claims

Francis Cham Hock Seng

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1128

H/P No: 012 - 320 9839

Email: fhscham@pacificinsurance.com.my

Policy Processing

Freddy Wee Chee Sung

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1149

H/P No: 019 - 889 2929

Email: fcswee@pacificinsurance.com.my

Credit Control, Complaints Management and
Special Projects

Tey Chin Lea

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1004

H/P No: 019 - 231 2209

Email: tey_chin_lea@pacificinsurance.com.my

Underwriting and Reinsurance

Ahmad Azhari Bin Awang

DID Line: 03 - 2176 1130

H/P No: 013 - 289 3789

Email: azharia@pacificinsurance.com.my

NORTHERN REGION

Alor Setar

Steven Yeoh Kheng Beng

No. 38, 1st Floor, Jalan Putra, 05100 Alor Setar,
Kedah

Tel: 04 -7324377 /4378

Fax: 04 - 7315869

H/P No: 012 - 405 9393

Email: kbyeoh@pacificinsurance.com.my

Pulau Pinang

Yeoh Thean Khee

Suite 6.04, Menara Boustead,

Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah

10050 Pulau Pinang

Tel: 04 -228 1531 /1534 /1535 /1536
Fax: 04 -228 1529 /229 7849

H/P No: 012 - 433 1919

Email: tkyeoh@pacificinsurance.com.my

Ipoh
Jasbir Singh a/l Sarijit Singh
No. 12B, 2nd Floor, Persiaran Greentown 1

Pusat Perdagangan Greentown, 30450 Ipoh, Perak

Tel: 05 - 241 9933 / 9923 / 8823
Fax: 05-2419393

H/P No: 016 - 534 1908

Email: jasbir@pacificinsurance.com.my



Taiping

Patrick Ong Seaw Tee

31 Jalan Medan Taiping 2, Medan Taiping,
34000 Taiping, Perak

Tel: 05 - 806 3388

Fax: 05 - 806 2666

H/P No: 016 - 414 1362

Email: pstong@pacificinsurance.com.my

CENTRAL REGION

Petaling Jaya

Ford Low Si Hume

70A Jalan SS 2/67, 47300 Petaling Jaya, Selangor
Tel:  03-7877 5111

Fax: 03-7877 2171

H/P No: 012 - 390 9160

Email: fshlow@pacificinsurance.com.my

Klang

Tan Bee Bee

No. 46, Ground Floor, Jalan Batu Unjur 1, Bayu
Perdana, 41200 Klang, Selangor

Tel:  03-3324 5776 /5779

Fax: 03 -3324 5773

H/P No: 012 - 681 1170

Email: bbtan@pacificinsurance.com.my

SOUTHERN REGION

Melaka

Lee Lai How

624 & 624A, Jalan Melaka Raya 10,
Taman Melaka Raya, 75000 Melaka
Tel: 06 - 284 5235 / 5245 / 5825
Fax: 06 -284 5528

H/P No: 012 - 660 1369

Email: lhlee@pacificinsurance.com.my

Johor Bahru

Alan Chong Foo

Suite 4.3 Level 04, Menara Pelangi, Jalan Kuning
Taman Pelangi, 80400 Johor Bahru, Johor

Tel: 07 -3318741/9178 /9179

Fax: 07 -332 2079

H/P No: 012 - 722 7351

Email: fchong@pacificinsurance.com.my

EAST COAST

Kuantan

Choong Phan Onn

1st Floor, B36 Lorong Tun Ismail 11

Jalan Tun Ismail 1, 25000 Kuantan, Pahang
Tel: 09 -514 2912 /2881 / 2882

Fax: 09 -514 2953

H/P No: 012 - 388 0718

Email: pochoong@pacificinsurance.com.my

EAST MALAYSIA
Kota Kinabalu
James Ka Meng Hai
No. 8, 2nd Floor, Jalan Pantai88000 Kota Kinabalu,
Sabah
Tel: 088 - 233 427 /292 / 293
088 - 236 312 /238 034
Fax: 088 -232 195
H/P No: 019 - 880 9004
Email: jmhka@pacificinsurance.com.my

Kuching
Chai Ko Fook
1st Floor, Lot 212, Section 51
Jalan Ban Hock, 93100 Kuching, Sarawak
Tel: 082-418 727 /728
082 - 256 508 / 254 679
Fax: 082 -426 011
H/P No: 012 - 886 3288
Email: kfchai@pacificinsurance.com.my

FOR GENERAL ENQUIRIES

Please contact our Customer Service at:
Toll-free Hotline: 1 800 88 1629

Customer Service Email Address:
customerservice@pacificinsurance.com.my
Visit our Website at:
www.pacificinsurance.com.my



The Pacific Insurance Berhad (91603-k)
A member of the Fairfax Group

Level 6, Menara Prudential
No. 10, Jalan Sultan Ismail
P.O.Box 12490

50780 Kuala Lumpur
Malaysia

Tel: +603-2176 1188 & +603-2072 6633
Fax: +603-2070 1881
Toll-free: 1800 88 1629

www.pacificinsurance.com.my
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